
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. March 16nd, 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Mar. 13, 2015. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2015 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- Mike Lawson 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum 

4. A presentation by the Animal Care Educators Group. 

5. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) February 241
h, 2015 (pg's 1-10) 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... B; 10; 11 A-B; 12 A-B; 15 (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) 
of the council members). 

8. An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 4846 to correct a Scrivener's error; Declaring 
an emergency; and for other purposes. Presented by: Ernest Cate, City of Springdale 
Attorney (pg 11) 

9. A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to abandon a utility easement in the 
City of Springdale. Presented by: Ernest Cate, City of Springdale Attorney (pg's 12-22) 

10. An Ordinance Annexing certain real property to the City of Springdale, Arkansas., 
Pursuant to ARK. Code ANN 14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 1999), and making a commitment 
to provide sewer services to said property as required by ARK. Code ANN. 14-40-2002 
(Act 779 or 1999). Presented by Ernest Cate, City of Springdale Attorney. (pg's 23-29) 

A. Tract 1: 1161 Kendrick Ave. Benton County Parcel No. 20-00017-001 . 

B. Tract 2: 69.68 Acres located at the NW corner of Old W ire RD and Kendrick Ave. 
Benton County Parcel No. 20-00016-000. 

C. Tract 3: 16.49 acres located at the SE corner of Kendrick Ave. and N. Jefferson St., 
Benton County Parcel No. 20-00017-000. 



11 . Planning Commission Committee Recommendations by Patsy Christie, Planning 
Director: 

A. An Ordinance rezoning 40 acres owned by B & J Family Limited Partnership 
located at 2757 Lowell Rd. from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light 
Industrial District (1-1) and declaring an emergency. (pg's 30-32) 

B. An Ordinance accepting the combination of lots 224 & 225 in Legendary 
Subdivision, Phase 1, to the City of Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an 
emergency. (pg's 33-35) 

C. A Resolution adopting a revised master trail plan for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. (pg's 36-37) 

12. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

A. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; Declaring an emergency; and for other reasons. (Amend and 
clarify the prohibition of parking in the street in the City of Springdale). (pg's 38-39) 

B. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 22 of The Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; Declaring an emergency; and for other reasons. (Adoption of 
the 2014 Arkansas Energy Code). (pg's 40-41) 

13. Street & CIP Committee by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein 
Hubert D. Wilhite and Mattie M. Wilhite, Husband and wife, Janice Sue Nelson, Betty 
Mae Wilhite, and Kay Loraine Oxford are defendants (to condemn a tract of land for 
the 56th Street Widening Project, Project No. 12BPS4, Tract 15). (pg's 42-46) 

B. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein 
Mary Ruth Wilhite is a defendant. (Condemn a tract of land for the 56th Street 
Widening Project, Project No. 12BPS4, Tract 13).(pg's 47-52) 

14. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

A. A Resolution Authorizing a change in the authorized staff of the Police Department. 
(pg's 53-55) 

B. A Resolution Amending the 2015 budget of The City of Springdale Street 
Department. (pg 56} 

15. An Ordinance Authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas (3909 Clark Ave, 2403 Toni Ave, 804 N. Virginia St., 
1001 Wilkinson Lane.) (pg's 57-81) 

16. A Resolution Appointing Mike McFarland to the Northwest Arkansas Airport Authority to 
complete the unexpired term of resigning authority member Clark Irwin; term to expire 
on January 1, 2017. (pg's 82-83) 

16. Comments from Department Heads. 

17. Comments from Council Members. 

18. Comments from City Attorney. 

18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

20. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on February 24, 2015, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
SamGoade 
Brad Baldwin 
Gina Kinsey 

NEW PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk!freasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Chief 
Planning Director 
Fire Chief 
Buildings Director 
Public Works Director 
Engineering Director 
Human Resource Director 

Mayor Sprouse introduced Bill Mock who was hired as the new Parks and Recreation 
Director for the City of Springdale. He will be starting work on March 16, 2015. 

PROCLAMATION- "ARBOR DAY" IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Mayor Sprouse presented a proclamation proclaiming Saturday, March 7, 2015 as "Arbor 
Day" in the City of Springdale. On March 7, 2015, beginning at 9:00a.m., there will be a 
Spring Creek clean-up to get prepared for the official opening of the Razorback 
Greenway on May 2, 2015. 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

David Arthurs, Stoney Point Lane, asked that property owners be contacted immediately 
when something happens at their rental property. He said he was not contacted when 
there was a fire at his rental property. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the February 10, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

....c 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4886- AMENDING CHAPTER 130: THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE CODE OF ORDINANCES -TO ADD ARTICLE 12: 
BALLPARK AREA/SOUTHWEST SPRINGDALE OVERLAY DISTRICT AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 130: Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale Code of Ordinances, to add Article 12: Ballpark 
Area/Southwest Springdale Overlay District. 

Chapter 130: Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, established zoning 
regulations and districts for the purpose and general welfare of the city setting forth the 
character of the district, its particular suitability for the particular uses specified, with a 
view to conserve the value of buildings and property and encourage the most appropriate 
uses of land throughout the city consistent with a comprehensive plan. 

The area around Arvest Ballpark is an area with potential to be developed as a regional 
attraction for entertainment, shopping, restaurants, offices, residences, and other uses 

The ordinance states it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to create 
a strong framework for moving the entire area from its current uses into a fully 
developed, active destination as a regional attraction with an identifiable focal point 
within the many potential uses. It is necessary to create an overly district with guidelines 
that are more specific that the general design standards now in place, tailored to this 
geographic area, ensuring that development is held to the highest levels of quality and 
consistency, both in terms of actual construction materials as well as overall aesthetic 
standards. Design standards have been developed, with input from landowners and 
developers of the area, to establish clear quantitative review standards that are easy to 
administer and offer certainty to developers, and citizens alike, while maintaining a 
requisite degree of design flexibility to allow and encourage creative site and building 
design. 

Alderman Overton stated in his opinion this is the most egregious abrogation of property 
rights he has witnessed; however in the last 18 months has not received any objections 
from the small property owners in the area. 

Mayor Sprouse said after two and one-half years, he feels like we are at a point to move 
this forward. There has been strong support and the people of Springdale have a 
tremendous investment in this area. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their February 3, 2015 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: Overton 

The Ordinance was numbered 4886. 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-15- AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 5110 DEARING ROAD TO JERRY HORTON 

Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the sale of property located at 
5110 Dearing Road to Jerry Horton for the sum of$9,000.00. 

The City acquired the Property from Arvest Bank by way of an eminent domain action in 
2013, and is an uneconomic remnant. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT SUO DEARING ROAD 
TO JERRY HORTON. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale owns the following real property located in 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows: 

0.20 acres, more or less, located north of Don Tyson Parkway, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, also known as 5110 Dearing Road, 
Washington County Tax Parcel Number 815-29107-400 ("the Property"). 

WHEREAS, the City acquired the Property from Arvest Bank by way of an 
eminent domain action in 2013, and is an uneconomic remnant; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-302 empowers and authorizes 
municipalities to sell real property it owns, subject to approval by the City Council; 

WHEREAS, Jerry Horton has made an offer to purchase the Property from the 
City for the sum of$9,000.00, which is the appraised value of the Property; 

WHEREAS, the amount offered by Jerry Horton for the Property is reasonable in 
that it would allow the proposed buyer to combine the Property with adjacent property it 
already owns at this particular location; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, are hereby authorized to execute all documents necessary to 
effect the sale of the Property to Jerry Horton for the total sum of$9,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day ofFebruary, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24,2015 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 16-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-15 - APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Eric Ford presented a Resolution appropriating Capital hnprovement Funds for 
the purchase of furniture, office equipment and various other equipment needed for the 
two new fire stations. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need for furniture, office 
equipment and various other equipment for the two new fire stations currently under 

construction, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has estimated the total cost for the needed equipment 

to be $79,216, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested an appropriation from the CIP funds for 
the purchase of this furniture and equipment, and; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $79,216 of capital improvement 
funds is hereby appropriated for the purchase of furniture, office equipment and various 

other equipment needed for the two new fire stations. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of February, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24,2015 

The Resolution was numbered 17-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-15 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF EXERCISE 
EQUIPMENT FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT OUT OF THE 2012 FIRE 
DEPARTMENT BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND 

Alderman Eric Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of exercise 
equipment for the two new fire departments. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
EXERCISE EQillPMENT FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has two new fire stations under construction, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has expressed a need for new exercise equipment for 
these stations, and 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost of this equipment is $32,000, and 

WHEREAS, the purchase of this equipment with funds from the Fire Department 
Bond Construction Fund would be appropriate; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of $32,000 of 
funds from the 2012 Fire Department Bond Construction Fund to purchase exercise 
equipment is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofFebruary, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 18-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4887 - TO WANE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF ALERTING SYSTEM EQUIPMENT FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Eric Ford presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the 
purchase of alerting system equipment for the Springdale Fire Department from 
Com Tech Communication for the purchase price not to exceed $86,000. 

II) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24,2015 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4887. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4888 - TO WANE COMPETITNE BIDDING FOR PURCHASE 
OF SCBA COMPRESSORS FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Eric Ford presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the 
purchase of SCBA Compressors for the Fire Department from EVS-Emergency Vehicle 
Services with the purchase price not to exceed $98,000. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4888. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4889 - REZONING 0.06 ACRES OWNED BY 48TII STREET 
OFFICE, LLC, LOCATED EAST OF I-49. WEST OF 48m. NORTH OF WATKINS 
AVENUE. FROM P-1 TO C-2; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 0.06 acres owned by 
48th Street Office, LLC, located east of 1-49, west of 48th Street, north of Watkins 
Avenue, from P-1 to C-2; and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their February 3, 2015 meeting. 

\D 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass,.. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4889. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4890 - REZONING 1.55 ACRES OWNED BY TYSON SHARED 
SERVICES INC.LOCATED AT 516 EAST EMMA AVENUE, FROM 1-1 TO C-2; 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 1.55 acres owned by 
Tyson Shared Services Inc. located at 516 East Emma A venue, from 1-1 to C-2; and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their February 3, 2015 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4890. 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-15- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY AND THE CITY OF TONTITOWN 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to 
execute an agreement between the City of Springdale, Washington County and the City of 
Tontitown. Because the City of Tontitown does not have a District Court, they wish to 

I' 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

have the cases generated by its police department prosecuted through the Springdale 
District Court. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, AND THE CITY OF 
TONTITOWN, PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §16-17-1203 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, has a police department but does 
not have a district court; 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, wishes to have the cases generated 
by its police department prosecuted through the Springdale District Court; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 16-17-1203 provides that a written agreement is to 
be entered into between the City of Tontitown and the governing bodies of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, and Washington County, Arkansas, concerning the annual 
contribution to the operational expenses of the Springdale District Court by the City of 
Tontitown, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the annual contribution made by the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, to 
the Springdale District Court shall be a prorated amount based on the collection of fines 
derived from Tontitown cases filed in the Springdale District Court; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, Washington County, Arkansas, 
and the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wish to comply with the provisions of Ark. Code 
Ann. §16-17-1203. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute an agreement (attached hereto as Exhibit "A") between the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, Washington County, Arkansas, and the City of Tontitown, 
Arkansas, regarding the amount of annual contribution to the operational expenses of the 
Springdale District Court from the City of Tontitown, Arkansas, 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of February, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 19-15. 

00 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-15 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE HUMAN 
RESOURCE DIRECTOR TO SIGN AN ADDENDUM TO THE ORIGINAL 
AGREEMENT WITH NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS, INC .. 
ALLOWING CITY EMPLOYEES THAT PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAN TO OBTAIN 
A LOAN AGAINST THEIR VOLUNTARY 457B RETIREMENT PLAN 

Alderman Jim Reed presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the Human 
Resource Director to sign an addendum to the original agreement with Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions, Inc., to allow city employees that participate in the plan to obtain a 
loan against their voluntary 457B Retirement Plan. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND HUMAN 
RESOURCE DIRECTOR TO SIGN AN ADDENDUM TO THE 
ORIGINAL AGREEMENT WITH NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 
SOLUTIONS, INC. ALLOWING CITY EMPLOYEES THAT 
PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAN TO OBTAIN A LOAN AGAINST 
THEIR VOLUNTARY 457B RETIREMENT PLAN 

WHEREAS, City employees who participate in the Nationwide Retirement 
Solutions, Inc. voluntary 457b retirement plan have expressed an interest in the ability to 
obtain a loan against their 457b retirement plan; 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to affirmatively state that this loan may be for the 
purchase of a participant's principal residence; 

WHEREAS, in order for City employees to obtain a loan against their 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. voluntary 457b retirement plan, it is necessary for 
the Mayor and Human Resource Director to sign an addendum to the original agreement, 
a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and Human Resource 
Director are hereby authorized to sign the attached addendum to the original agreement. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of February, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 20-15. 

=" c.. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 24, 2015 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:30 p .m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

= ~ 

C-4 



ORDINANCE NO. ---
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 4846 TO 
CORRECT A SCRIVENER'S ERROR; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, adopted Ordinance 
No. 4846 on February 24, 2015; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4846 referred to an exhibit attached thereto as "Attachment 
A"; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4846 should have referred to the attachment as "Article 12 
of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, a book form copy of which is on 
file in the Office of the Springdale City Clerk" ; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Ordinance No. 4846 is hereby amended to refer to the attachment thereto 
as "Article 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, a book form copy of 
which is on file in the Office of the Springdale City Clerk"; 

Section 2: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and 
that this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&-~ - ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/201 SMisc/ORD4846 1 
1'""4 
1'""4 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust has petitioned for the abandonment of a 
utility easements described as follows: 

Part of the SW/4 of the NW/4 of the NW/4 of Section 3, Township 17 North, 
Range 30 West, Washington County, Springdale, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the SW comer of said SW/4 of the NW/4 of the NW/4, thence 
North 461.52 feet, thence N 89°39'18" E 297.21 feet, thence South 61.86 feet, 
thence N 89°35'55" E 227.52 feet to the Point of Beginning, N 0°24'05" W 5.00 
feet, thence N 89°35'55" E 20.00 feet, thence S 0°24'05" E 10.00 feet, thence N 
89°35'55" E 104.97 feet to the East property line, thence along said line South 
20.00 feet, thence S 89°35'55" W 124.82 feet, thence N 0°24'05" W 25.00 feet to 
the Point of Beginning. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that March 24, 2015 at 6:00p.m. is set as the date 
and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date 
and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&t#~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\ CindyHorlick\2015 Files\2015 Resolutions\Reso.BayyariVacateUtilityEasement.doc 

N 
~ 

~ 



<
( 

I--m
 

-I X
 

w
 

Pfl 
I I 

t-
I I 

9 
II 
I I 

! I I I 
I I 
I 

J 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 

I 

I I. 
II 
II 

I 
I 

II II 
I I 

I 
II 

I 
11. 

,. 
I 

I 

I' 
I 

/ 
I 

I 

I I 
~
 

r--
1 

~ 
I I I iJ 
~
~
~
 

lin
G

 
in

i-
J

 
~
I
 

.9 

£
ld

 

I I I 

~-
I 

Q
. 

I 

il 
co 

I 

(
0

 

t
-

I 

t-

0 
I 

_. 

0 

I 

...J 

I 

0 

I I I I I 



lr1592@att.com 
-~o bayyaricor.struction@gms.il com 

RE: Petition to Vacate a Utility Easement 

Mr. Bayyari, 

AT&T has no problem witr. the easement vacation. 

Thank you, 

Layne Rhodes 
"¥ :f,d- · 

~-;..:. ~ at&t 
-~··~ ..... 

Design Engineer 
Northwest Ar~nsas 
{479) 442-1977 
TE=.XTlNG and DRIVING ... It Can Wait®. 

~:-;, Feb 13 10:2S AM 

'\ 
~ 

~ 

11Jis e-mail and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or 
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 

From: bayyariconstruction@gmail.com [mailto:bayyariconstruction@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:08 AM 
To: mphipps@ozarksecc.com; RHODES, JARROD L; s.stokes@sourcepass.com; michael.moore3@cox.com; 
rrussell@springdalewater.com; sgoade@springdalear.gov 
Subject: Petition to Vacate a utility Easement 

RE: General Utility Easement on Dakoda's Place, Springdale 

I am attaching the particulars to the petition to release this easement on lots #5 and #6 at Dakoda's 
Place Subdivision. Kindly arrange to release this easement at your earliest. Please note that the only 
utility on it is a water line and that the relocation of the same has been done and approved by 
Springdale water utilities. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 479-530-5555. 

Fadil Bayyari 
Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust 

/bp 

~ ..... 
~ 



( J I .,- Qz--~ ~ 
/~ .~ 

scott.stokes@sourcegas.com 
to bayyaricor.struction@gmaH.com 

RE: 

Do you have release form to be signed? 

SourceGas does not object to the release of the said easement. 

~-, 
.·:---, ··,··- .: :~· :~;~~:~~~~Gas 

~s.~ 
Field Coordinator- Fayetteville Division 
Office: 479-575~1424 

From: bayyariconstructlon@gmail.com [mailto:bayyariconstruction@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:58 AM 
To: Stokes, Scott 
Subject: 

RE: General Utility Easement on Dakoda's Place, Springdale 

Thu, Fab 12 11:49 AM 

I am attaching the particulars to the petition to release this easement on lots #5 and #6 at Dakoda's 
Place Subdivision. Kindly arrange to release this easement at your earliest. Please note that the only 
utility on it is a water line and that the relocation of the same has been done and approved by 
Springdale water utilities. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 479-530-5555. 

Fadfl Bayyari 
Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust 

/bp 

I(') 
....-4 
~ 



0 2.--.f' /L'~- ~ ;( ~ "-

mphi pps@ozarksecc.com 
to DC~y;:aric•xoStruction@g.,.,<.il.corn 

RE: Petition to Vacate a Utilitv Easement 
./ 

Fadi! no o bjection from Ozark!: E!~ctric 

From: bayyariconstruction@gmail.com [mailto:bayyariconstruction@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:08 AM 

-:-hu, !=eo 12. 1/2 r'H 

To: Mike Phipps; lr1592@att.com; s.stokes@sourcepass.com; mlchael.moore3@cox.com; 
rrussell@springdalewater.com; sgoade@springdalear.gov 
Subject Petition to Vacate a Utility Easement 

RE: General Utility Easement on Dakoda's Place, Springdale 

I am attaching the particulars to the petition to release this easement on lots #5 and #6 at Oakoda' s 
Place Subdivision. Kindly arrange to ·release this easement at your earliest. Please note that the only 
utility on it is a water line and that the relocation of the same has been done and approved by 
Sprrngdale water utilities. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 479-530-5555. 

Fadil Bayyari 
Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust 

/bp 

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it 
are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are 
not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or cop 
y this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you hav 
e received this email by mistake and delete this email from your syste 
m. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclo 
sing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the co 
ntents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

\C 
~ 

~ 



[. 
(1 J (,.,f> )\. L S '\"" 

, 5 ~ ~ c. c.'f· i ~ &· - l .... l}'r pJll'1 -- - -·· , ....... 
>r;~-~ ~~ 

sgoade@springdalear.gov ___:---- r;,'-l. ;..sb 12 ·;z·zs PH 
to ba'jy::lricor.stw cti'J,l([)g::·.ail com: i~p:1i;Jps@o:::<:;rks~cc.co:-n: 1 : 1 592@<:~ corn .: 
r. <:. 1··,.-, '·'l ·~ •Fi'·sa L•rrp;:.,--s:; '"·"'IT' ' : r11. ~ hao i ,..,...1 O•"'r ·~ :; r:;: r~v r f' r"', · ~~· ·ss.:• 'f0<p•:rl c··' ., ic • •.,::-+c. :- -,-;rr, __ .._ .... . ... , .... ~"'-.J' .... . ~ r~· ... ·'-·"' · 1 •• , ..__,,~ v'"' -- ~· ·'J ..... _ : ·· -4 ...... ~ ..... _ ... ...... - .~ ....... ~ ... ·- 1 ! 1 

~c P- ·i-sy ;-:,nstiE: · J"r·\' ):1rl ;::~ ·eo .-.· ' a ~··e· (-='~~ '- , O ,J ...... . • - • . , , _.._,:J lo; J• \ i 1 ~ ~ ... l l 

RE: Petition to Vacate a Utility Easen1ent 

Hi Fadil, 

! have exan1ined the attached Exhibit A wjth regard to your 
request to vacate an existing utility easement. The utility 
easement does not include a drainage easement therefore I 
have no objection to the vacation of easement as submitted. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

Sa:.:n Goa.de 

Public Works Director 
Soringdaie Public Works 
269 E. Randall Wobbe lane 
Sprlngdalet Arkansas 72764 

Phone 4 79-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

From: bayyariconstruction@gmail.com [mailto:bayyariconstruction@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:08 AM 
To: mphipps@ozarksecc.com; lr1592@att.com; s.stokes@sourcepass.com; michael.moore3@cox.com; 
Tl'U$eJI@springdalewat2r.com; sgoade@springdalear.gov 
Subject: Petition to Vacate a Utility Easement 

RE: General Utility Easement on Oakoda's Place, Springdale 

I am attaching the particulars to the petition to release this easement on Lots#S and #6 at Dakoda' s 
Place Subdivision. Kindly arrange to release this easement at your earliest. Please note that the only 

r
~ 

Q.. 



utility on it is a water line and that the relocation of the same has been done and approved by 
Springdale water utilities. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 479-530-5555. 

Fadil Bayyari 
Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust 

/bp 

QC 
~ 

~ 



michael.moore3@cox.com 
to bayyariconstr Jction@gmail.com 

RE: Petition to Vacate a Utility Easement 

1 file attached r-

~) Petition 
,,df o~: KR 'I" • .;) . I 

rvk Bayyari, 

Vf 

Please find attached the signed petitior: approving tht> easement vac~te. 

cox 

Michael Moore Project Coordinator NWA 
tel479.717 3730 fax 479.872.0174 
4901 South 48th Street, Springdale, AR 72762 

From: bayyariconstruction@gmail.com [mailto:bayyariconstruction@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:08 AM 

H!'J. Feb 12 tl:01 i'M 

To: mphipps@ozarksecc.com; lr1592@att.com; s.stokes@sourcepass.com; Moore, Michael (CCI-Central Region); 
rrusseii@Springdalewater.com; sgoade@springdalear.gov 
Subject: Petition to Vacate a Utility Easement 

RE: General Utility Easement on Dakoda's Place, Springdale 

I am attaching the particulars to the petition to release this easement on Lots #5 and #6 at Dakoda's 
Place Subdivision. Kindly arrange to release this easement at your earliest. Please note that the only 
utility on it is a water line and that the relocation of the same has been done and approved by 
Springdale water utilities. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 479-530-5555. 

Fadil Bayyari 
Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust 

/bp 

0\ -~ 



PETITION TO VACATE A UTILITY EASEMENT 
Name of Petitioner(s): Fadil Bavvari Revocable Trust 
Pattionet(S} must bB CNWl.-{s} d the ptDpWty 

Address: PO BOX 6250. Springdale. AR 72766 

Legal Description: 

(As described in Instrument #2000-27262) 
Part of the SW/4 of the NW/4 of the NW/4 of Section 3, Township 11 
North, Range 30 West, Wash~qton County, Springdale, Arkansas, being 
more particularly described as follows: 
Commenc1ng at t.he SW corner of said SW/4 of the NW/t of the NW/4, 
thence North 461452 feet, thence N 89°39'18" E 297.21 feet, thence 
South 61.86 feet, tbence N 89°35•558 E 221.52 feet to the Point of -
Beqinn.tnq, N 0_0 24"05" W S.OO feet, thence N 89.35'55'" E 20a00 .. 
feet, thence S 0°24 1 05• E 10.00 feet , thence N 89°35'55a e 104.97 
feet to the East property line. thence along said line South 20.00 
feet, thence S 89.35 '55 .. W .. !24~82 feet, 'thence N 0•24 • 05'" W 25 . 00 
feet to the Point of Beginning. · 

AND ALSO a portion of a utitity easement situated on lots 5 and 6 of the Final Plat of 
Dakoda's Place Subdivision, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as 
recorded at Fife Number 23-0327 in the Circuit CJerk's Office, Washington County, 
Arkansas. See attached exhibit ·A." 

Date of Survey: _...J1u1~128/0~::£7 _______________ _ 

Survey Performed by7 -=----___:;;AI:::a=n.:..;B~e::i~:d~----------
(Survey must be attached to Petition} 

We, the undersigned owners of the above described real property situated in 
Springdale, Arkansas, hereby petition the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to release, vacate and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is 
enaoached upon by an improvement on the property, as more particularly shown on 
the survey, which is being filed with this petition. 

~<-- ~ ~·11,1.5 
/--

O:>NS1Yl.J,{CT/ Ot{ MA#/Icet':. 

e 
M 
~ 



<
( 

~
 

-m
 

-I X
 

w
 

('If 

~
 

~ 
I 

i I I 
I! 0 

0 

lj 
I 

I I 

t 
I I 

I 
i 

l I I 
I I 
I ' ; I 
I ! 

I 

lld
 

~-
I 

il 
<0 

l I 

(0
 

t-
I 

0 

t-

...J 

9 

I I 

Q
 

j I I 

I I I l I 



ltd
 

~-----------------------------
···---------~------~

 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 
1999), AND MAKING A COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE 
SEWER SERVICES TO SAID PROPERTY AS REQmRED 
BY ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 1999). 

WHEREAS, Greg Kendrick and Kim Kendrick ("the Kendricks"), are the owners of the 
following real property currently located in Bethel Heights, Benton County, Arkansas, and which 
is contiguous to and adjacent to the City of Springdale, Arkansas ("the Property")(legal 
descriptions and map attached hereto): 

Tract 1: 

Tract2: 

Tract 3: 

1161 Kendrick Avenue, Benton County Parcel No. 20-00017-001 , 
containing one (1) acre more or less; 

69.68 acres, more or less, located at the northwest comer of Old 
Wire Road (State Highway 265) and Kendrick Avenue, Benton 
County Parcel No. 20-00016-000, containing 69.68 acres more or 
less; and 

16.49 acres, more or less, located at the southeast comer of 
Kendrick Avenue and N. Jefferson St., Benton County Parcel No. 
20-00017-000. 

WHEREAS, the Kendricks wish to avail themselves of the detachment and annexation 
procedure contained in Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002, as they are seeking additional municipal 
services, namely sewer services, to the Property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002, the Kendricks made demand upon 
the City of Bethel Heights to make a commitment to provide sewer service to the Property 
sufficient to serve industrial uses; 

WHEREAS, the City of Bethel Heights has expressed in writing that it can or will make 
such a commitment as required by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002; 

WHEREAS, the present condition and status of the Bethel Heights "step system" is such 
that its sanitary sewer system is unable to serve present capacity and cannot be expected to provide 
the additional capacity necessary to provide sanitary sewer service adequate for an industrial use 
on the Property within the time provided by Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, thereby rendering 
Bethel Heights' written commitment to provide sewer services untenable; 

1 

ff') 
~ 
~ 



WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, as annexing municipality pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-40-2002, by the adoption of this Ordinance, does hereby commit to take substantial steps 
within 180 calendar days after the adoption of this Ordinance toward making the requested 
services available to the Property, and within each 30 day period thereafter, to continue to take 
steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to provide the requested sanitary sewer services to 
the Property within a reasonable time; and, 

WHEREAS, upon the City of Springdale making the commitment to provide the 
requested sanitary sewer services to the Property, the Kendricks now seek approval of the request 
for detachment from Bethel Heights and annexation into the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: The City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby makes a commitment to provide 
sewer services to the Property, and to take substantial steps within one hundred eighty (1 80) days 
after the passage of this ordinance to make the services available and, within each thirty-day period 
thereafter, continue taking steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to make the additional 
services available within a reasonable time, as determined by the kind of services requested. 

SECTION 2: Given the commitment made by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to 
provide the requested services, the Property is therefore accepted for annexation into the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002, and the Property shall hereafter 
be a part of the City of Springdale. 

SECTION 3: The Property is hereby assigned to Ward __ ofthe City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
~ 
~ 



('DACI'OJU; 1271 tc.cJrlllr. ..... R ................ 1J71f;] . 
11L\TPAilTOP1HB Sf.ZOPTBINWI40PSIIC'J10N.19, 10WNSBIP IIMCIIl11f.JWKJB2f WJ!ST,.BBNTON 
ootJNTY, ABANIAI. LYJNG WIST OP OLD WJRB lOAD AND . ..,0 MOIB .PAk'I'ICULAIU..Y 
DBSCIIBBD M POLl.OWI: IBDNNitiO AT 11IB 8W OOilMD OP IWDJII2 OP 1BB MW/f. nmNCB N 2 
DBOitBI8 20't5• B 1!12.01 PBBT 10 DIBVW OOD1BR OF lAID Ill 0# 1B1 NW/4, 'I1IBI«Z ALONG T11B 
NOUBUNB OP SA1D Sfl OP111BMI4 B 17 DI!OIRM 30' W B2D0.2SPBB'I''IOAJIJIIlOXDIATB CBN'I'D 
OF OLD WID ROAD. 'J1IBNal ALONG SAID lOAD AJ I'CUOWI: I' DIO'BBI15'54• W 253.'M JIBBT. S 
12 DBCilUIIS OlW W 47UIII'BBT, AND S 12 ra:JidiBS 56'40'" W aM JIBII'I' 'ro 1111 IOU'DI L1NB DP 
SAID Ill OP1HB NW140PTIIBNW,.._ TRBNCBAIAlNG 8AJDLINBN17DBC'JIBBS2fr.M• W 2321JI PBET 
TO 1HB POINT OF 8P.GINNINO, CONTAINJNG 7.UI ACUI, MOlE oa UIIS AND SUBD!CT TO THE 
RIGB'CoOP·WAYOI'OIDWIRBllOADALCNG11D!MI'J'ID*OP1HinOPD'IY AMDIJUBIBCI'TOm£ 
kK1Kl'- OF-WAY OFXBNDIICK.AVB. ALONG Till! lOUTH B1D1! OPTHI:PitQPIIR.TY'. 

LSSSANDIXCEPl': PMTOPTHII K 0Jl'l11BMW K OP IIBC'1'IOH 19, 'IOWNSHIP IINOI..1H.RANOE2f 
WEST, BBN'ION OOUN'IY, A1tXAMSA1, BBINO NOD :PAI.naJLAJU.Y l&t':RIRRD AS FOLLOWS: 
CXBGtBNCING AT A POUND Dmr PIN PCa 1111 n/ CXIIND. O'ISAID I H OF mB NW !IC, T'HBNCB 'N 
crz-21r1s- E 32.29 FBI!TTO 'Jill POIN'I' OPBIIOINNIMO. 11IIBNCB ALONG 1'IIB WIST LINE OF SAID S K 
OF1HBNW M, Nar.lO't5• m..,S ~ '11D!Nt:BLBAVINO lWDWIIITUNBI17'21'44• a·2S6.oo F.BBT, 
'IHBMCB SOPJO"lS" W AUSl'BIJT,111BMCBN~· W~ 1'!81'1'0 'I'RIPOINI'OP BBODINING, 
CONTAINING 4.00 ACaBI,' MDIB ca. Ulll AMD IUBDICT TO 1BB IJQID" OF WAY OF UNDaiCK 
AVINUBON111B80111'118IDIOITIIIPIOPBI.TY AMDAMYOIHBilBAIIDGINIOPDCOmORPACT. 
(OwmonlYbo'Ml•l2?0~8e61la.w.~'IIN4) 

~ 

l· . 

Ill 

"" =-.. 



tTncttwo: •• ~~~ ..... ..,...n w II,AI+P 727~1 
THBNOll1HWBSTQIWlTD(NW M)OPfBBIOlTI1JWI8I'QUARTBI.(IW M )OF SI!Cl'ION NINmmN 
(19) TOWNSHIP BIOHI'BBN (II) NORTH. RAMOB TWJOrrV-HJNB C2f) WBST. 
11" Altp prpr. (WD tS-l8G75) 
A ftACI' OP lAND I)BICIIBBD AS BBGINNINO AT A P<INT 525 JIBBT WIIIT OF TIE NOil'I'HBAST 
COBNIROF 111BMOJmiWBI'I'QlJAJl'I'IR(NW M )OP1DIOUTRWIBTQUARTIIl(BWH )OP 8BC'I10N 
NINB1'BBN (19) TOWNI8Jp BIOHI'BBN (II) NORtH, IWIOB 1'WBNTY·:NINB(2t) WEST AMD UJNNJNO 
'I'HINCE100'1112SOPIIiT;'J'IIBNCBWBSTJ75PBBT;TRBNCBNORTH250PBB'I't'IHBNCEBAST 175-FBBT 
TO 'IRE POINT OP 8BOJNNIN(t 

"'iiMI9ANQQQIPT= (WD 2002-IGCI.) . 
PAaT OP 111B HW W. OF TBB 8W W. aJIIBCI'IDN II. 'IOWJIIIIIIP It NC&TR.IWIGB 21 WBST, BBNTON 
<XJUNTY, AKANIA8, BIIDIO MOUPAI.'ftCIL\ai..Y,_'W•.AIJICU.OWS: 8IOJNNINO AT THE 
SWCOINBilCF~NW ~ OI'DIB SW M, ilaiGM2 .... Jl1 .W BJ41.04 JIIBT ALONG 11IE 
WElT L1NB OF lAID NW 16 OP 'DIB IW W. • 1BIIIICB Ill JBIIIIII11' 2C•BJ252.77 JIBBT, TBBHC8 S 2 
DIIOIBBS 40' 04• W 341.0'1 JIB8T ALONG THB BAST UNB OP SAID MW 14 01 'I'HB IW 16 10 1118 SE 
CORNBR. OF SAID MW 14 OP 'J'RB IW W., 'I1IBNCB N a JmOIBBI tJ•:u• W 12!0. 77 PIIE'1' TO 1111 POINT 
OPBIOINNJNG,~AINING to.GO~ MODOIU.BSS..ANDIUBJECTTOTIIBIUGHT.cF·WAY OF 
11. JBIIPBUON 81UBT ALONG 1111 WBST SIDE OP THB PllOPBilTY AND SUBJBC'I' 1'0 ANY aJ1iBil 
MSIIMBNTB OPucoaD. 
MNUMAJIQIW!pl: (WD2GOJ-12250) 
PAJlTOJI'I'HB NWW. OP 'J'HB SW W. OP 8IC'I10N lt. 'I'OWNSBIP II 'NOil'l1l. UNGB 21 WElT, BINTON 
COUN'I'Y,AilltANIAS.BBINOMCitBPAI.l1CJJIAIU.YJ'WlSCIIJiJBDAIIU.LOWI:CDamNaNOATTIIB 
SW CODI!R OliWDMW H 011111 SW" ,'IIIIIMCIMCa111 021BJJIBI20 MINUIII8 15 8Bt'ONDS 
BAST341.04JIBBT ALONG TBBWBS'l'LlMB Cl's.\JD'NW 14 OP'IBBIW M 'l'O'Ilii.POINTOPBEINNING, 
1HBNCBSOU1HIIDJDIBI!S JtMINUIII82CIIIOONDIBABT 12S1.77PBBT, 'I'RIIICBHOI.1BG2DBORIIBS 
40 MINUTS8 D48BCOND8 BAIT 347.36 JBBT ALONG THB BAIT UNI OP MID NW W. OF 11IB SW W. , 
'J'BIIN(Z NORTH a DIQIM 11 M1NV1'1S 2S IICaNDS WB8T 1254.11 JIIIBT, DIBNCI sotJTH G 
DJIOIIII20MDR11'111 151BCDMDSWE11'347.34JiiiBT10'111iPOINTOIBJIGJNNINO.IUBJICTTO'IHB 
KIOB'l' OP WAY OF NOI.1B JIIIII8I80Jf 81UBT ALONG 'I1IB WIST IIIDB OF 1'11B PJIOPBilTY AND 
SUBJBCT TO ANYOTIIBRBAIDIBWI'I O'#IIICOID. 
~--- 1255 K'8drfalr. .... ...,........_. 72'M4) 

-

I.Q 
N 
~ 



L.Zd 

~~~~ 
IJf 

t ll::: 

~it~ Jr 
i 

,I " i 1 
"S 

' 
. 

~~~~ 
IJ I ! 

ao~li · I., 
I 

. 
. 

{&eli 
J

4J 
........ 

j 
-
. 

"iJ 
'li 

Ji 
1i 

1 a ~ 
.ni~ If! t 
IJ;I: Iii ' 
~aJf• .,~ I 
'B

'B
:r:l) all 

a 

!llllf 11-st I 



Benton Co. Parcel Map 

Benton County GIS: Parcel Map 
IE . -......,.- L»iJi""J.E.._. - · - .».- ;q~ a 

0 &DO 10DOft 

mJ 0. ·- 1: ·-·- ,_ ·- -
http;//gis.bentoncountyar .gov/Parcels/index.htrni?HomePage 

Page 1 of 1 

12/15/2014 

QO 
~ 
~ 



WIWAMP. WATKlNS,Rl.P.A. 
RONAI.Dl.BOYER, P.A. 
lENNIFEilE. ORA Y, P.A.• 
ANTHONY W. NOBLIN, PA 
ANDREWT. CURRY, P.A. 

City of Springdale 

WATKINS, BOYER, 

GRAY, NOBLIN & CURRY, PLLC 
ATTORNEYS AT LAw 
~~-
-~~ 

WRJTI!R'S DIRECT E-MAIL 
bwatkins@watkinslawoffice.com 

March 2; 2015 

DEL YNN HAUl, SECRETARY 
VICKY EDWARDS. P ARAU:GAL 
ANNA ANTAO, FINANCIAL MoR 

"'ALso LICENSED IN MISSOURI 

ATIN: Mr. Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

via e-mail only at ecate@springdalear .gov 

Re: Annexation of Kendriek property under Act 779 

Dear Ernest: 

I write on behalf of my clients, Greg and Kim Kendrick, owners of the property identified as tax 
parcel numbers 20-00017..001, 20-00016-000, and 20-00017-000. You have prepared an Ordinance 
providing for the detachment and annexation of my clients' property as above referenced from Bethel 
Heights into Springdale. On behalf of my clients, the City is authorized to proceed with action on this 
Ordinance and my clients encourage its adoption. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter please let me know. 

BW: 
pc: client 

II 06 WEST POPI.All STREET 
ROOI!RS, AR 72756 
PH: 479-636-2168 
FX: 479-636-6098 
WWW.WATXINSLAWOFHCE.COM 

Sincerely, 

WAT_~~OYER,GRAY 

N~5'tlPU£ 
~ 

REAL EsTATE, CONSTRUCTION & LIEN LAW, LAND US£ & PI..ANmNO 
CORPORATE&COMMERCJALLAW, BANKING, BANKRUPTCY 

CRIMINAL LAW. FAMILY LAW, 0UARDIANSHJPS, LANDLORD·'I'ENA'NT 
EsTATE PLANNING, ELDE!l LAW, PROBATE. TllUST LmGATION 

CJvn. LlnGATION, CoMMERCIAL & CONSUMER DEBT COLLECTION 

~ 
M 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
(1-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of March 3, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of 8 & J F amity Limited Partnership 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from General 
Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1) 

Layman's Description: 2757 Lowell Road 

Legal Description: 

Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) 
of Section Twenty-five (25), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty 
(30) West, described as beginning At a point which is 264 feet South of 
the Northwest corner of said 40 acre tract, thence South 396 feet, thence 
East 330 feet, thence North 396 feet, thence West 330 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

= ff') 

~ 



SECT10N 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Light Industrial District (1-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

....c 
~ 
~ 



~ 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 
HHHHHI 

P32 

FILE NUMBER: R15-07 
APPUCANT: B Ill FAMILY LIMmD PARTNERSHIP 

REZONING REQUEST: FROM C-2 TO 1-1 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
3/3/2015 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE COMBINATION OF 
LOTS 224 & 225 in LEGENDARY SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, 
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particular1y described as follows, to-wit: 

COMBINATION OF LOTS 224 & 255 IN LEGENDARY SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, 
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the combination as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication 
of streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said combination and join 
with the said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Combination of 
Lots 224 & 225 in Legendary Subdivision, Phase I. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL oF· THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Combination of Lots 224 & 225 in Legendary 
Subdivision, Phase I, as shown on the Combination approved by the City Planning 
Commission, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as 
though set out herein word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and 
benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately ·upon its passage and 
approval. 

f"') 
f"') 

~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

~ 
ff') 

~ 



S£d 

-w
 

~
~
 

tn 
frl~ 

c( 
a
~
 

:::1: 
If9 

Ln 
D

. .. 
N

 
z 

D
. 

N
 

0 
Gel 

Q.. 
c( 

-
~
 

tn 
~-· 

:e 
-

N
 

>
 

~ 
N

 
-

~
-

(lj 

en 
c 

·.__: 

-
m

 
~

-<: 
z 

..... 
~
 

;c:· 
-

0 
...... 

u 
..J 

tn 
U

. 
-

~ 
s; 

>
 

a!: 
0 

<C 
u. 

c z 
.i'JIY

 .i'.LF
:JafX

I/llfl 

w
 

C
) 

... 
0 

$ 
w

 
Z

A
O

:J '111H
S

S
O

fi:J 
i ~
 -r5iiiii.£ 

'iiZ. 
..J 

0 

• 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A REVISED MASTER 
TRAIL PLAN FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the Trails Task Force began review of the Master Trail Plan in 
the fall of 2014 and participated in the development of the Northwest Arkansas 
Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the result of the review and participation is the development of a 
revised Master Trail Plan for the City of Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, a series of public meetings were held through the Regional Plan 
development and a draft Master Trail Plan was presented to the Trail Task force 
and was moved forward with a recommendation for approval; and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Planning Commission held a public hearing at the 
March 3, 2015, Planning Commission meeting; and no comments were received 
and the Master Trail Plan as shown on the attached Exhibit A was approved and 
recommended for adoption. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the above mentioned Master Trail Plan (Exhibit A), 
dated March 3, 2015 is hereby adopted to be used in guiding future decisions 
regarding trail development in the City of Springdale. 

PASSEDANDAPPROVED DAYOF ,2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

\,C) 
ff') 

~ 



----. 
I 

WHENRIDE 
TONTI BlVD 

,,.. 
· -' 

City of Springdale Arkansas 
Trails Master Plan " 

"""-' IIIIZII~IIN::KO~E-. ..__ STRI!ETS • MAIN 

o.I4_P_ IIITBiniTE 

~IA)-llol -· 

~ ~-.~~- ~ U.LIMV 
~ [C)r.., ..... ,._ ~ AR.-
"-o (II) .,_T)oon LDCAI. 

"""" (D)IIl-.oWC- ~ -
~ ,.,.~...,_, c::J aTYLMTI 

"" - .: : C41arU.IIo . ........ ::. .......... 
NORTH 

, I 

.. r 
Q_.). 
(.- .. 

--, 
l. 
~------·------- WAPF>LE 

_ --·~OS~O.Il l/1 
l&J..J r . 

I r-u! --

r-~ ( I n 

L-1 _j 
.l:t. 

-~ · -·-, -· r ·r =::; 
. .... -

~-

I 
! 
i 

· -·-···...) 
I ' iii 

L£d 

\ ., 
\ 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAYI'ER 114 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, that Section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
needs to be amended and clarified as to the prohibition of parking in the street in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, be amended 
to clarify the issue of parking in the street within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 114-58 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 114-58. Street parking and emergency access routes. 

(a) Except as authorized in section 114-53 and section 114-57, no motor 
vehicles shall be parked or stored: 

(I) On the side of any street which is designated on the master street 
plan (section 90-51) and built to the standard of as a freeway, 
minor collector, major collector, or principal arterial street.s or upon 
review and recommendation of the Traffic Committee upon 
submission to the City Council. 

(2) On the side of any street designated as an emergency access route, 
and on which a sign has been placed stating "Emergency Access 
Route: No Parking this Side of Street." 

(3) On the side{s) of any street which has a designated bicycle lane. 

(b) The city council hereby authorizes and empowers the fire department, 
police department, and street department to work jointly in such manner as 
they see fit to designate and make certain city streets as emergency access 
routes; to purchase or have constructed signs or signals to mark such 
emergency access routes, and to change or modify such routes or markings 
as they deem necessary or desirable; and to evaluate the feasibility of 
parking on the street. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

ErncstCa/201SMisc/ORDll4-S8 

oc 
ff'l 
~ 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErncstCa/201 SMisc/ORD114-S8 
c:l\ 
C'f') 

~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 22-56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, provides for the adoption of the Arkansas Energy Code; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for the City 
Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to adopt the updated version of the Arkansas 
Energy Code; 

WHEREAS, a part of Chapter 22-67 will need to be deleted, as it is already included in 
the 2014 Arkansas Energy Code; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 22-56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 22-56. Adopted. 

The city council hereby finds that it is in the best interests of the citizens of the 
city .to formally adopt a certain document, three copies of which are on file in the 
office of the City Clerk of the City of Springdale, being marked and designated as 
the 2003 IB:tematienal Energy C611Bervatioo CeEle with Aik&BSas Ame.o:Elmeats, as 
aElepted by the ~\rkansas Defla.rtiBeBt ef Energy 2014 Arkansas Energy Code for 
New Building Construction, alk/a the 2014 Arkansas Energy Code. and said code 
is incorporated herein as though set out fully word for word. 

Section 2: Section 22-67 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 22-67. Insulation. 

(a) Insulation shall be installed in a workmanlike manner to provide a 
reasonably uniform insulating value over the entire face of the insulated 
area 

(b) For the purpose of calculating heat loss and gain at design condition, the 
following design temperatures shall be used: 

~ --Winter I Summ_er____ ·--~ 

J _ il_°F ·-- -, 95°F -·------~~~~- ----~-=~_=] 

(e) A bwlding that is desigfteEi te be beth heated iB winter and eeeled iB 
SliHHBer shall meet the mer-e striB:gent ef the heating er eeeliBg 
reEJ:lfl:r.ements ef the eJrterier efrrelepe as pre7riEled iB this seetioo ,.vhen 
FeEJ:uit'eme.D:ts differ. 

(d) The Elesign ef bWIEliBgs fer energy eenservatieB: shall net 6feate eenditiens 
ef aeeelerated Eleterieratien ffem mei~ eendensatiea. 

(e) IB:sulatiea perfermanee eharaet . C:i • (1) . ens es. 

EmestCa/20 1 5Misc/ORD22-56 

FJ£e ha:zartl elassifieatiea: Tested by UnEitm·~ ' L . 
lB:e., 6f' ether apple··eEi ag . _ners aeeratenes, 
test methods v eBSies m aeeerdanee with ASTM E84 

a. Flame spreaEl 5G mffirimliBl. 
b. Smeke Eleveleped 50 maximum. 

1 
0 
~ 
Q.. 



(2) Con:esioR, tested iB aeeordanee with Commereiai Sttmdafd CS 
131, SeetioR III: Will Bot aeeelerate eon:esioB: on ~. 
eopper or galvanized steel. 

(3) Oder: GommefeiaUy ooofiess. 
(4) Moistw"e aeso~JJtion: Less thaD two teJRths of OlleJ pereent by 

wki:me, when mE:posed to eoBditioB:s of 120 degrees FahFeaheit, 90 
pereent R.H. for 96 hoo:rs. 

(f) Mtmlifaetw"er pro·rided attie eafds shall be visibly plaeed neal the seattle 
hole for a site mspestioB: and 7rerifieation of eode eomplianee. 

Section 3: All other provisions of Chapter 22 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

Section 4: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and that 
this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

FmestCa/201SMisc/ORD22·56 2 
~ 
"'1' 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
HUBERT D. WILHITE AND MATTIE M. WILHITE, 
HUSBAND AND WIFE, JANICE SUE NELSON, BETTY 
MAE WILHITE, AND KAY LORAINE OXFORD ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Hubert D. Wilhite and 

Mattie M. Wilhite, husband and wife, Janice Sue Nelson, Betty Mae Wilhite, and Kay 

Loraine Oxford (collectively 11the Wilhites"), to condemn a tract of land for the 56th Street 

Widening Project, Project No. 12BPS4, Tract 15; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $104,400.00 into the 

Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Wilhites' property; 

WHEREAS, the Wilhites have extended an offer to settle the condemnation 

lawsuit for the total sum of $193,000.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $88,600.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Hubert Wilhite condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $193,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ 
"'t 

=-



·r ·. ·.1 

! . ~it'·-~ ! ·--.~ 
~~, ~ I 

~-k = 
' .• 

!Erne.tt ~. Cate 
City ~ttonr..-y 

'T'aytOr Samy(es 
Seruor 'Diyuty 
Cit:y ~ttOnl~.IJ 

SaraFt Spar~man 
'Dtyuty City 9ttton~ey 

'Davti 'D. 'Pni{(fps 
'Dt_puly City ~tWmry 

lynla ~et'Ware.si 
Case CQordi114N1( 
Victim ?ldWaJre 

Stew 'Jie(ms 
'ltn•-.~ti[jator 

Ciru{y '][orlicf. 
Umfmstrative f.tea( 
~sistanr/J'arafqJa( 

! 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

Office Of T'fie Ci~ ~ttorney 
201 Syring Street 

Syringia,, ?trfansas 72764 
Plume (479) 1s6-s9oo 
Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.syrinaialtar.aw 
Writer'' ~fll4if-

MEMORANDUM 

City Council- Mayor Sprouse 
Ernest Cate, City Attorne~ 
City of Springdale v. Hubert Wilhite, et al 
March 2, 2015 

If you will recall, the City Council approved the condemnation of 
land in connection with the 56th Street Widening Project. One of 
these tracts of land is owned by Hubert D. Wilhite and Mattie M. 
Wilhite, husband and wife, Janice Sue Nelson, Betty Mae Wilhite, 
and Kay Loraine Oxford (collectively "the Wilhites"). The file was 
turned over to the City Attorney's office for the purpose of acquiring 
the needed property by eminent domain. The City Attorney's office 
filed the eminent domain action and obtained an Order of Possession. 
At the time the City filed this case, the amount of $104,400 was 
deposited with the court as the City's estimate of just compensation to 
be paid the Wilhites. This amount represented the value of the 
property to be taken and was detennined from an appraisal conducted 
by Reed & Associates, Inc. On February 6, 2015, Reed updated the 
damage amount to $106,300. 

The attorney for the Wilhites has indicated that they would now be 
willing to settle this case for the total amount of $193,000. In other 
words, they are asking for an additional amount of $86,700 to settle 
the case. It is my opinion that the City of Springdale should pay this 
additional amount to settle this case. 

Of this additional amount, $41,747 would be a result of paying full 
value for utility easements. The City Council has, in the past, agreed 
to pay full value for utility easements in order to settle a case. 

EmestCa/20 1 SmisclmemoHWilhite 

4'f') 
"It' 
~ 



ttd
 

j i I~ 
-..!! 

: 
eX 

~
.
 

0 
!IJ 

I ~
 

s:: 
.. 

I 
...... 

l
'-' 

-. 
,..... 

..... 
-

I~· 
"" 

-
!-

<
 

~
 

if:, 
~
 

I
!) 

<
 

. 
I 
~
 

1""'1 
;V

 
1;: 

-L,:..; 
I 
~
 

.__ 
::!.1 

>
 

~
 

!~ 
. 

~
 

'"' 
I 

• 

'-
' 

'-
' 

-
J
'J

. 
~
 

:;; 

I~ 
... 

•o.~ 

~
 

c:: 
s:: 

<
 

'-
:.:.; 



In addition, the Wilhites have ·produced an appraisal .indicating an 
additional amount of just compensation for the trees and landscaping 
that were taken for this project. It is my opinion that a jury would 
award them this-additional appraised amount for · the trees taken in 
this project, approximately $19,000. 

The remaining difference (approximately $25,000) is the difference in 
valuation for the property taken for right-of-way acquisition. The two 
appaisers are apart by $0.95 per SF. 

In all, I believe that adequate justification exists for paying the 
Wilhites the additional requested. amount of $86,700 (using Reed's 
latest damage amount of $106,300). Using the original damage 
amount of $104,400 the additional amount would be $88,600. This 
amount is also consistent with the amounts paid io other landowners 
on this project. 

As such, I am requesting that the ·City approve the proposed 
settlement in this _case. This would avoid the risk of proceedjng to 
trial, which is currently scheduled on March 18, 2015. 

For your information, I have enclosed a copy of the settlement 
statement offered by the Wilhites. 

EmestCa/20 15mis.C/mernoHWilhite 

ll'l 
"'t' 
~ 



Ernest Cate 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ernest, 

Steve lisle <slisle@lislerutledge.com> 
Friday, February 06, 2015 2:56 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov 
'Sarah A. Sparkman' 
Springdale v. Hubert and Mattie Wilhite 
Carlson Appraisai.Finai-MC150205.PDF 

I am attaching our appraisal. Based, on this report, my clients have authorized me to make the following settlement 
offer. This information is provided for settlement purposes only. 

Our report and the City's are consistent in most respect. The City's valuation, by Shannon Mueller, was based on a 
Commercial "highest and best use" with an indicated value of $3.00 per s/f prior to the taking. Shannon calculated the 
taking at 26,981 s/f for the ROW and 13,046 for the utility easement. She only stated compensation for the taking of the 
utility easement at $0.75 per s/f, instead of the $3.00 per s/f fee valuation. She also estimated $11,600 for damages to 
the improvements. There is not any specific support given for the value of the improvements in her report. 

Glen Carlson also gave the property a Commercial valuation. He was only slightly higher at $4.00 per s/f. He gave the 
City credit for part of the taking that may have been In a prescriptive ROW (as did Mueller), but he placed a fee valuation 
on the utility easement taking. His loss of value to the improvements was based on Dr. AI Einert's report which Is made 
part of his attached appraisal. As you can see, there were some very significant trees and landscaping lost that he 
valued at $26,600. 

We believe that Carlson's report is solid. His land valuation is well supported. While Mueller's is not that much lower, it 
is noteworthy that lowest comparable sale that she used was $3.18 s/f before she made judgment-based adjustments 
and most of hers were around or above $5.00 per s/f before adjustment. The biggest difference between Mueller's 
report and Carlson's is the fee-based valuation of the utility easement, which we believe is required by law. 

My clients have authorized me to accept total compensation of $193,000. The City deposited $104,400, so this would 
mean and additional payment of $88,600. 

We look forward to your response. Thank you, 

Steve Lisle 
Attorney 
I.isle Rutledge P.A. 
P.O. Box 7977 
1458 Plaza Place. Suite 101 
Springdale, AR 72766-7977 
( 479) 750-4444 
(479) 751-6792- fax 
Y!YfYi.lisl~rutledge.com 

IIRI 
.=. 

LISLE !RUTLEDGE 
ATTOitfiiYI 

1 

loD ...,. 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY A'ITORNEY 
TO SE'ITLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
MARY RUTH WILHITE IS A DEFENDANT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Mary Ruth Wilhite to 

condemn a tract of land for the 56th Street Widening Project, Project No. 12BPS4, Tract 

13; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $8,500.00 into the 

Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for Ms. Wilhite's property; 

WHEREAS, Ms. Wilhite has extended an offer to settle the condemnation 

lawsuit for the total sum of $17,500.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $9,000.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Mary Ruth Wilhite condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $17,500.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

I' 
"'S' 
Q. 



·r 
:.. 

--ti· 

. c -· ,, 
. ~ 
¥. 
\ 
c_ ~ . 

~ ... 
$nwt~. Cats 
c~~nwy 

tT ayiOr Sa~fes 
Sel~ 'Deputy 
City ~ftomfy 

Sarah Spartman 
!Deputy tfty 9lttmvy 

'Davflf 'D. 'PniffiJs 
'Dcjluty City 9ltumvy 

I.~ 1Jefwaresi 
CMt Coonfuuam/ 
Victim~ 

Steve IJ-fe(ms 
'11M$~ 

Cinzfy '}(or(ict 
~miiiistTIJtiw fJBu.( 
~simn~artJie"f 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

Office of tfJie Ci~ 9lttomey 
201 SyrintJ Street 

Springaafe, !.ltr~nsas 72764 

'Phone (479) 756-5900 

~AX (479) 750-4732 

www.syrtngiaCear 1JDV 
""-'rim's ~maif: 

MEMORANDUM 

City Council -Mayor Sprouse 
Ernest Cate, City Attorne~ 
City of Springdale v. Mary Wilhite 
March 2, 2015 

If you will recall, the City Council approved the condemnation of 
land in connection with the 56th Street Widening Project. One of 
these tracts of land is owned by Mary Ruth Wilhite. The file was 
turned over to the City Attorney's office for the purpose of acquiring 
the needed property by eminent domain. The City Attorney's office 
filed the eminent domain action and obtained an Order of Possession. 
At the time the City filed this case, the amount of $8.500 was 
deposited with the court as the City's estimate of just compensation to 
be paid Ms. Wilhite. This amount represented the value of the 
property to be taken and was determined from an appraisal conducted 
by Reed & Associates, Inc. 

The attorney for Ms. Wilhite has indicated that she would now be 
willing to settle this case for the total amount of $17,500. In other 
words, she is asking for an additional amount of $9,000 to settle the 
case. It is my opinion that the City of Springdale should pay this 
additional amount to settle this case. 

Of this additional amoun; over $6,000 would be a result of paying 
full value for utility easements. The City Council has, in the past, 
agreed to pay full value for utility easements in order to settle a case. 

In addition, Ms. Wilhite will argue for an additional amount of just 
compensation for the trees and landscaping that were taken for this 

EmestCal2015misc/mcmoMWilhite 

00 
"'it' 

=-



J 

proJect. It is my ~pinion. that a.jury would 'award her an ·!idditional 
appraised .cpnount for the .tree$ tak~n in this project: . 

In all, I believe that adequate justification exists for · paying Ms. 
"Wilhite the. additional requested amooot of ·$9;000. This amount is 
also consistent with the amounts _paid to ·other landowners .on this 
project. 

As · such, I am requesting that the City approve the proposed 
. settlement· in this case .. This would avoid th~ risk of proceeding to 

trial, which is currently Schedul~d onApril22, 2015~ · 

For your information, · I . have ·enclosed a copy of the settlement 
statement offered by the Wilhites. · 

. . 
:EmestCa/2015misclmemoMWUhite 

~ 
"l:t 
~ 



Ernest Cate 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ernest, 

Steve Lisle <slisle@lislerutledge.com> 
Monday, February 09, 2015 11:00 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; 'Sarah A. Sparkman' 
Springdale v. Mary Wilhite CV 2014-1003-5 
Appraisal Review-SL150205.doc 

We are ready to make a settlement offer In this case. The City's appraisal evaluated total compensation to be $8,400 
based on a Commercial land value of $5.51 per s/f. The ROW taking was 1,091 s/f and the utility easement was 1,600 
s/f. Your appraiser only calculated $1.30 per s/f for the utility easement, rather than the fee value. The appraised 
damages were $8,400, and the City deposited $8,500. Glen Carlson looked at this for me, and he estimates the land 
value at $6.00 per s/f. With this valuation at fee value for the ROW and the utility easement (and including the TCE and 
fencing) his total just compensation calculation is $16,931. There were also 10 trees and a bush removed. Due to the 
cost, I asked Carlson to wait to put this into a formal report to see if we can resolve it first. For the same reason, I have 
not had a formal report for the trees generated yet. 

My clients have authorized me to accept $17,500 in just compensation. This would require an additional payment from 
the City of $9,000. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Ste\'e Lisle 
Attorney 
Lisle Rutledge P.A. 
P.O. Box. 7977 
l..J-58 Plaza Place, Suite 101 
Springdale, AR 72766-7977 
(479) 750-44+4 
(..J-79) 751-6792- fax 
w~ .lislerutledge.com 

-=-IIRI .= 

LISLE f RUTLEDGE 
ano•u•vs 

IRS Disclosure 
To ensure compliance with Internal Revenue Service requirements~ we hereby inform you that any advice contained in 
this email or any attachment is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. for the purpose of: (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code: or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transal:tion 
or matter that is contained in this email or any attachment. 

Confidentiality Notice 
This e-mail and any files that may accompany it may constitute confidential attorney-client communication or may 
otherwise be privileged or confidential and are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addresse-d. If 
you are not the intended recipient, or if you otherwise have any reason to bel·ieve this email or any attachment was 
intended to be viewed by you, please do not read, copy or re-transmit this email or any attachment and destroy it 

1 

Q 
In 
~ 



Appraisal Review 
Mary Wilhite (Washington Co. CV 2014-1003-5) 
Property Address: 3446 South 56th Street 
Project Tract No.: Tract 13 
Zoning Classification: A-I (planned for future C-1 or C-2) 
Purchase Price: 
Date of Taking: 
Reed Am>raisal: 

''Before": Total Value: $77,900 
Highest and Best Use: Hold for future commercial development 
Size: 0.35 acres (15,039 slf) 
Improvements: Drive and fencing $400 
Land Value per foot: $5.15 per s/f (569,800) total 

Amount of taking: 

"After,': 

Fee: 1,091 s/f 
Utility easement: 1,600 s/f only compensated at $1.30 s/f 
TCE: 800 slf 

Total Value: $69,800 (13,948 s/f@ $5.00 s/f) 
Highest and Best Use: Hold for future commercial development 
Size: 13,948 s/f 
Severance damages: 

Notes on comparables: Lowest was $3.18 s/f, most around or above $5.00 

Allocation of Compensation: 
Land: 1,091 s/f@ $5.15 
Utility Easement: 1,600 s/f@ $1.30 
TCE: (800 s/f@ $5.00@ 8% @1 year) 
Improvements: (drive fencing) 

Total Compensation: $8,400 

$5,600 
2,100 
300 
400 

~ 
l() 

~ 



Carlson APJ?raisal: 

"Before,: Total Value: 
Highest and Best Use: Commercial 
Size: 
Improvements: not valued 
Land Value per foot: 
Improvements: 

Amount of taking: 

"After,: 

Fee: 
Utility easement: 

Total: 
TCE: 
Total Value: 
Highest and Best Use: Commercial 
Value per foot: $ ( s/f@ = ) 

Allocation of Compensation: 
Land: 2,691 @ $6.00 
TCE: 800 s/f@ $6.00@ 8% @1 year 
Improvements: (drive) 

Total Compensation: $16,931 

New compensation: $16,931 - 8,400= $8,531 

$16,146 
385 
400 

M 
'I) 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE 
AUTHORIZED STAFF OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department is currently authorized five (5) 
Records Clerks and one (1) Evidence Technician, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has demonstrated a need to add an 
additional Evidence Technician, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has indicated that she believes that four 
Records Clerks would be sufficient to handle the work load under the 
current arrangements; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the authorized staff 
of the Police Department is hereby amended by reducing the Records 
Clerks positions from five (5) to four (4) and adding one Evidence 
Technician position. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of March, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

ff"l 
l() 

~ 



.. ·· .. -. 

~:.:te': ~J\A?€1 

Date: 2/23/2015 

To; Wyman Morgan 

From; Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

Re: Change in Staffing Positions 

Wyman: 

Over the last several years the amount of property and evidence we handle has continued to 

increase. Currently we have over 15,000 pieces of property/evidence under our control. It has 

become evident that one person cannot handle all the processes related to the care of 

maintenance efficiently and effectively. It should be noted that other agencies our size and 

smaller have a minimum of two individuals assigned to property and evidence management. 

I am requested to change the Police Departments staffing allocation to add an additional 

position to property and evidence and reduce the number of clerks from 5 to 4. This would give 

a great deal more accountability in evidence and property management. 

We have reassigned duties and responsibilities of records clerks and have found this has not 

changed the workflow or efficiency of the records clerks. 

This change would mean the transition a Grade 12 position to a Grade 15-1 position and an 

increase in salary of approximately $3,550.00. 

Respectfully, 

~6rf140 
Chief Kathy O'Kelley 

~ 
ll'l 
~ 



CITY ofSPIUNGDAJ.B 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

To: Chief O'K.elley 

CC: Michelle Reader 

From: Captain Peters y ,'\ tfJ tl. t---

Date: 2/4/201 S 

Re: Convert Clerical Position 

ADMINISTRATIVE DMSION 

Chief, over the past year I have been evaluating the work load and needs of the Service 
Division. The biggest concern that has stood out to me was the situation of our evidence 
and property management. 

When I was transferred to the Service Division in February 2014 I quickly noticed that 
the evidence technician seemed overwhelmed. I believe that there were several factors 
including inadequate space, software and hardware concerns and outdated processes. We 
have made strides to address each of these concerns to include physically moving the 
location of the evidence storage to provide more space, constructing a more secure long 
term storage option, and working with IT to upgrade software and hardware. 

During the process of moving the evidence room we temporarily transferred two 
employees to assist with the move, complete an audit and to dispose of property that no 
longer bad evidentiary value. We also reached out to similar size agencies in our area 
and learned that their evidence rooms were staffed with two and in most cases three 
evidence technicians. 

One of the employees who were temporarily transferred is a clerk assigned to the 
business office. The business office currently has an authorized staffing of five clerks 
and one office manager. During the time the clerk was temporarily assigned it was 
discovered that the work load could be handled with the reduced staff by reassigning 
some duties and changing processes ofhandling others. 

After conferring with Office Manager Michelle Reader I feel that converting a clerical 
position to an evidence technician position would be a much better utilization of the 
department personnel. It would provide the public and officers with better service, 
reduce liability and enable regular destructions to keep from accumulating more items 
than we have space for. 

Please let me know if you have questions or require more information. 

ADMINISTRATION BUilDING, 201 NOR1H SPRING STREET, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
(479) 756-8200 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS DMSION 

If) ., 
=-



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

STREET DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, there is a need for additional public parking in downtown 
Springdale, and; 

WHEREAS, the Arts Center of the Ozarks has property suitable to 
provide convenient to downtown and is willing to partner with the City of 
Springdale to construct a public parking lot, and; 

WHEREAS, the Street Department has unappropriated funds from 
2014 to cover the City's portion of this project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 
budget of the City of Springdale Street Department is hereby amended as 
follows: 

Department Account No. Description 
Street 20102064316052 General Construction 

Present 
Budget 
15,000 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 
200,000 215,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of March, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\Q 
ll'l c.c 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Lanbon Lanbon & Ann Langbon 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot I, Block 6, Peaceful Valley Estates II, a subdivision of 
the city of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the plat of said subdivision on file in the office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3909 Clark Ave. 

PARCEL. NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24605-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Elizabeth Doyel 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 11, Block 3 in the Neff Subdivision, Phase I, as per plat 
on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2403 Toni Ave. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-23741-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: William V. & Georgia M. Jordan 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 7 in Block Numbered 4 Neals Addition to 
the City of Springdale, as designated upon the recorded plat of said Addition. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 804 N. Virginia St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-23657-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jessie Howard 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part ofthe SE 114 ofthe SE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point which is 
540 feet North 0° 54' East and 327 feet North 88° 16' West of the Southeast comer of said forty 
acre tract; thence South 00° 54' West 100 feet; thence North 88° 16' West 100 feet; thence North 
00° 54'East 100 feet; thence South 88° 16' East 100 feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.25 acres, more or less. 

CindyHorlick/201S Files/201 S Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1-13-1S.Lien0rd 

I' 
In 
c.. 



LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1 001 Wilkinson Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$888.40 clean-up costs and $60.36 administrative costs- 3909 Clark Ave. 
$424.48 clean-up costs and $80.00 administrative costs- 2403 Toni Ave. 
$753.02 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 804 Virginia St. 
$365.48 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs -1001 Wilkinson Ln. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$948.76, plus 10% for collection- 3909 Clark Ave. (Parcel #815-24605-000) 
$504.48, plus 10% for collection- 2403 Toni Ave. (Parcel #815-23741-000) 
$774.13, plus 10% for collection- 804 Virginia St. (Parcel #815-23657-000) 
$386.96, plus 10% for collection -1001 Wilkinson Ln. (Parcel #815-28149-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

CindyHorlick/201 S Files/2015 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1-13-1 S .Lic:nOrd 

QO 
ll'l 

=-



PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofMarch, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ - G&z> 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/2015 Files/20 15 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/1-13-15 .LienOrd 

~ 
ll'l 

=-



. . . .. . . 

.. '· .. -... · : ... . _ .. '·· 
:.-·. 9::tiwr!B. ~te . . · 

~ . 

~ ~ '' •' r ' • : • • : ..... 

. . .. ·_·: 9fo.i' of '(lie Ci!Y: ~t!o~y._ : .. · · .... ... :.:·.; ·,·. :. 
.. : · · · · · ..., 201 SJnina str~ .· ·. : ·· .. ·. .. ··: 

· SJrlttfjifau~ 9\r"~~ 12164 ·.. · ... · · ·.. · . . . , · · 
· · · · · · · · P~ (479)1s6~sgao · · · · 

. . .._· . ·. ·. :. . ·Tax' (4l9)7so~4732: ... 
· • ·. • · · · " .. · ·; ·' · .. · · ·; ·· .r_r_ ~~ · .· · 

: . . : · · ' .. : . : ·: · · ·, ·. . .. ·: • . . ~ · www.9'"f18•:U.IIear iJOV · · 
: . : . ' . .. . • .. ' . .. . . : .· ssparlttHiif«f(lp1ifD!fi{jcar.,W·y . : ·.· '· ' 

l 

._ 

• J , • s .•• :' • .. ·' 
• ~ # '·. ~ ·' ···. . ' 

,' . . . .. . . : .· ... 
. . ~ . - ·. · = . . .... ' 

; ··~:::'", : . . •.. ··.· .. ' ; •....•• '• .·• ·;.i ,, :. · .. ,··... ' :·.' : ·•·•·•.·· •·· ' •.. ' . : .. · •. · ••.. ·.·· .' . 
:>· ·~typty~ ·. ·. ·, . · ·· . · : .:· .. ... _ · .. .. : ... .- ·_: : .. . · .· · · ... · · .·: · · · .. CER:TIFIED MAIL .. · .. ··. · · · 

. • .·. . · .... : ·J~~ 29, 201-S- ..... 

· .. : sa~afi ~~r~ .. · .. . ......... : · .~ ·: · · · ·~ :· .:·. · : · · · · · ~TQRN·RECEIPT REQUESTED ·. · ·. 

·. -~ ~-~·:··:· ...... _..-.· .. ·:::·> .. ··.--.. ~··: .>·_. .... : .. ··.·.·-... ' .. _··_ .. :. ·.· -.·· .. ~-~~-~L ... ·.: 

.'D~p.Pfii([!J's·:.·. ·. ~ ~bon~b~n· ::' .... ·: .>. .· .. ·· :~_ ... :- : ... ~Lahgbo~-' ... · · :···.: ·:.,.... . 
·~tyc!t)~ ~>2424UndenCircle .. :_·. · ~ : . .- . · :·.· '2495CreekwoodAve .... ·~·-.. ·:.··: . 

. Ljtu{a .!Befvuiresi. ·.. ·· · Sprlngdale, AR 727.M ... · : : .· .... , <.' ·:· Spruigdale, AA 727~ ·. · · . · · · .. .. :: ~ ... ·:· · 

' .z:~<-~:·.. :. . ·.··:. ·.·<·.·::.··>· <··.·.·, .· ... ·· __ ;:. · .. .-.· :::' : ..... ·· :.·.:·_·.· ..... :·.·~~:nFIE~·~:····:·"·· 
.· St~_'}{eCms' . .. : . · · .. -:: '· · ·· ·. .... ., · • ·: · :·· .. . :·RETURN RECEIPT REQUES.TED, '' 
. a~ator ' . . . . , · · • · '·.: .. · · · . .. · 

· ~it¥i'y;{m.(ict.: ,· .. ·· ... · MooreMo~~ge··~o~tioo ·.'··.:· ~- ·.:·.-:.-: ... -~ra~~s~c~s,"LLC>' .. --·:--,· ·.·: 
!A4mi'*"atiWft8aC· .. · .~. 'ASubsidiaryof.Delta Trust&Ba.Dk : > ~.10350Park.Meadows·Dr.: ·.-· : · :.··'·. 

.·,. 

! 

~rutant/PaTa~ .. ' ·. ·: .... Mer~··with simmons FirSt National">·., , Li~eton, CO.- 80124 . . .. _ · . 

··.• 

, .. -

. . ·. 501 Main Street:.< ·.. . . ·.- . · ._ .. 

. _. ·. PineBltrlr,AR-7161( -::. ··: ·.-.-:,. .... : . · .: _:· . .. < . ..... ·· 
::· .;· ~~~~Star·M~~;~~': ~ic · .. · >· . . . · __ .. _: ·. ·.·~ge~a ~~~.' <'·.~· . 

; .. .~: 

. . ' '. 

89~0 Cypress Waters Blvd. _ · .. . · ·. · .· Wilson & Ass~~iates, PLLC · : · ~ 
Dallas, tx 75019 · .. ·. : .. : .. ·. · ..... , .'.P.O .. Bo-x28.3!r_.~ ... ·· . : ··.:··,: .. , . 

. ': .. · Little Rack, AR··72203 ·: · :·· · :· ·.· -.\. 
~ . ' . 

.. .... ' .,._ • •I ~ 

·c~b~Bank.ofNorthAricansas .· ·. ·· _ ... ·. · · ·: :.: .... . -.. . :: ;--· · .. ·.· .. : .. . __ ·;·_ · .. · .... ·.· 

• .... _·. 

: 

. ·.· :. ·. . -.. . . ~ ·.. · ~ . Bl d · · · · ... '· · · .. ·.. .· · . .. .. · · . · . ·. · . . .. . ·.. : · · · · . ::·· · ·. · .. - · .·. ... ..... · ...... I685E .. Joyce v ~ _, .. ·· . .·. . .. · . _ .·· .. -: . ... . . ... , ··' 
:··:· •: ·:.:. : ·.·.:=- .. .- ··:· Fa~eville,~7720~··._· .. _:. · ... ··/::· ___ 7:_._:.··:···: ·:_· · .-.~· ... _ .... _ .. _. -. ·: ·· .. ··,.· ...... ' . . 

. > .. ,. . ·.: ~.: · ... ··. .. ··.,.. · ·. : ~: ·. ·.~:-~~~tf~~---~~'~i~~~· ~ien ·ml p~--~~ated ~t-.39~~~~-\~ve.; .. ·.::. > .· -~ - ·. 
.. .. . . .. · . . : ·. :·.-. ': ',· ··. ·. ·. · _. SpringdB:le, Washington Co~cy-, Arkansas;· Tax: P~l_No. 815:. ... ·.· _. ·· . .. · 

'':; . ~ :,_ ~ '_ ... ·;·: (:(~~my~~~;,•·. .. .· .:· ~~:, · : :.·····~ ·.: . /. {;.{,.;·; . '. ~ . 
.. · :' i. ~·;; ... ·, .. : ..... ·:· ..... on :·July' 2·3;' 2014,' notice W~ .. pOSted on::p;_.opeity -loea~(i' .~t 3909 Clark''Ay~.,- .::·:·.:_ .. · ':•::>: .. 

' ·. · · · .. · .. ·. ·_. Spru,.gdale; .Arkansas, that the ·pi'Qperty ·\YaB in viqlation of· Springdale· City : . · · . ·· .. 
. · .. ;.: . . :· . . . ... Or~ce 42-l56, and needed to 'bt? remedie4 Within ·seven (7) .. da}'S. Notice was. . ..... :_ . : ~ 

.- · · · · · · . . .. · .. - .. ·. n:uillCd.'.to the ·oWJ,.er ofl-ec.ord ·oii July 24; 2014;. that the· ·City· intended "W See~ a, :·: ·. :· . .. _:' ,·. -., ~-. : · 
:. · · · ·· . ~-:~ cleaii-p.p .. li~ on .t;his~propeftY. p~~tto ·Ark_. ·code· Aim. ·§14-54 .. 903 ·if th~: ··:· > : .. :·.· .... 

... ·. · · · · ·; :. violations.were·notremedied. ·. ·.·· · · ·· .. · : · ·._· .... · . ~ ·· . · ·. · .. . · . '. · : .· 

•'· ·.. .,. __ .· · ~·· .. ··: .. __ ,_:.- .. ·. ·~ .. ··_ ..... .-;··.·._.·· .. :···_ :-: ·'~-p·.· .:: : ~ .... : ··: .,:: .. ·, ... : .· .. • .. · ··:·.·:_-:::.·: ::··.: .. ·.~-~> .. :··:· ·_.:·:· .. · ·' 
.~ ... ., 

. :. . ·.~ '·. ·. :.i~: . . • •. :.' 

., 
'· ; ·. ,• ·~ 

= -..c 
~ 



. . ... 
·· .· .. . : . . . . 

.. :··. · · : 

, , d: · .. ·. ·~Q~~~~~bi·the~w':;cmu/~P~~~o~(7) 
. :: . . . · ;_: -:. : ·. · . . ... bl,JSiness days. ·:As a result, t.hC·_City .of Springdale toOk iiction··to remedy the 

.. :, . ' . . ... · ·. ·:· . . · :. _· viplatioo.S .m:i the piop'eJo/, -as is allo~ed by· Ar~;- Co~ -~. §14·54-'903~ on or 
.- .. _; : ·. ,: : ~ :. ·.··_. .. · · ·. abo~t D~~r 2;_ 2014 atid;Decem~r 4, . .2014. As ofthis.-date~·the ~tal-costs . __ ·.· 
_ : , ·: . .. : . . ·. :_: ·. : _.. '· . ~·by the .City _of Springdale to clean this ·property are $888.40. · I hilve ·. : 
· · ·· : · · :. · . ~· . "< . . : . ·.: Cn.~losed ~- ooj)ies ~f' in\roi~s _evidericing ·the ab~ep.fros~ -~~urmt and p8id . · _ _- ·.·. - . :_ · · 
:;. '. ·. ·.-' . .-.--:. · ·. -.>: . . · by ·the City of SP$gdale .to clean this propCJ;ty •. Al&o;:in accordance with.·Arlc. . · .. .. ·:: . · -
: .·i. · .. ·. .. : _·: .-.. ": -::. :~: ::. > .. ·. :._ .. Code An,n; · .§14-.54 .. 903(c )( 4), Sdministx:ative 'fees ~y be adde<f tO . the total costs . ·. ·. . .· : 
· · ·. · . : : · .· : :_ ···-: .' . · .. ·. . :- · in_~urred by the City of.Springdal~, ~ch. Will inClude certified mailing fee iri the · ·. · : 

:· ·. · · · · .' ·:· ·. · · ·: · · ·. · · aniount or' $6.48 per letter arul'-·a filing :fee 'in ·the .amOUnt ·o($15.00 tO the·.· · 
. . . . . . . . ·.· ; -"'lo.:-· . . . . :.· . . . ... . . .;·, , . . " . .. . · · ;-.;·.:.-. ·. · ...... · · .. . · ... -Waauwg1:onCountyCrrcmtCourt. -. · :·: ... ·· _. ·.- , · : . · · ... . · .. · ·, .. . 

. · .. · ·;-:.·.:_. .. · .' . .-.:·.' . . .. ·. · _·,. ·:_: .' .. .. ·: ·. ·. ·:..: :. ·. :·· ...... · .. .-· .. . ·· ·_. ··. '• _:·· ._ ·_·; · ... · .. · .-_:_ . .. . ··: : . -·~ ·' . .. ·._· · .: ··. -~ .. . ·, 

. · · .. _ .. _. · · ; · .. · : · :: . · . . , .· ~s is to n~fy . you that in the event . ~s amoll!lt ·is. not paid . .to the CitY Qf : ,' ; ·. : ••..• 

. :·: -'. ::'·- · .. : :·._ .. -. ·.~. ,._ ·,- SFin:gdale on ~r pefQte·March 10,· 201~, · a bearing· will. be held before the , · . _.···.::·· :·· · 
· . ·; · .· ·.· .':. ·. · .. :·· ::.· ·. ·.: : . . : .. ~. Springdale ·City C(?imcil pur81,18D.t to Ark: Code Anil.· ·§l~S4-:90310 ~tennin~ the :·:-- .·. · - .. ·, ·. 
· <' · _:·· . ·.:-: . ... _:---·. ~ · ·. amo~t of the · ct~-up, lien to which the ·City. i!i en~tJed for .cleaning up the.-. ·_,.-:· ~:,_. _ · 
. • . . . . . · .• · .: .· . · . . : ! . . . .· . • proj,erty. the hearmg ·will -be held Tuesday,: March 1.0,' 201 5; at .6:00 p.~. :in the :. . . . . . . . . . ·.:;. 

· . : . _·. · ·, .· .' .-.-.' City ~unci1 ~beis at the City. Adulini~tratioil Bwldilig, 20t'-Spring S~t,· . :_· ·. · · · ..... _. 
-~ -·:· · .. . · ·:··:· · · .: Spnngdale;' ~sas: ... Y~u WiU-be ·entitlCd to prescilt~ evidcmce- at'tbiS hearing -. · · . · ·· 
' .. · · ... · · ·.: . · ... ~--- · .. .- .- . . .: ·. . . eo~ceining the amount of the lien the. City" of Spri!lgdale i_s claimiJig .. · : .· ... : :· · · 
. .. . -~ ._ ,· .... -· .. . .-._ . . · .. _ ·:.··.:_ ffy~u de~~ ~~t.·t~ ·~~~t ~~-~~~t,_ ~d- .d~ske ~oi·~~-b~e:· ~ he~g .. ~n_ .ilie· ·~-- _.: <. ··.·:·.::·: 

_: .: · :· ·> , _· .:, ~- -- ... · · -matter,.ple8se,reu)itthetotalsuni.of$933;76,_whichitiol•S888.40forcleaning :- · ,·_·: · . 
. ·.· ~ .. : . . \·.-.: . _.. · . . ~p· the property and $45.36'fot certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the._. ·-: :· : · \ .. '.: . 
. . · .. . :·.: .-.:-. · . · . ..; date listed· above ... If yp~ fail to pay thi~- amount. before the .hearing, then an' ... · . . .. :· · 
. . . .. ... . ·.·. ·. ·. additional -$15.00 -Will be Sdded for the costs of tmzig· 'tbe· ordfuance with the . ,. : . ··_. .. 7 

• 

... · . · .. -'--: .. _ ~ ·, · ·.·: CircuifClerk's Office~ .· Please proy!de.ine with a copy o(anypaYn1ertt you make·:. · ·-: ·- ~ ' ... -<. 
·: .- . :~· _ .. -__ ;: · ._. . :·_·: :>> .. -·-.. _.-_· .-. _soth~~I will ~-~Ware o~_it. :· _ _._: .... ::: .;_:···.:: > .,_: . _·. _ _": ._· ... , · : ._: _.. ~·- .·: · .. : · . .-·~ · .. ~-- .. >.·:. · <· .. : .. · .. 

·.··-:· ·.·. ;':.-· . :. >~. ::.: > · -.- Ify~il sh~ul~-~ve. ~Y~~sti9nsi ;leas~ let. me~~~: _': · - ~ · · .... ·.:":.·.·. '.· ..... . : .. > ·· ._..·--~··.:.-.. :· :. -,~ · . · ... . 
·· .. ··. · .. . · .>' <·J ~ .·.· ·• ·.· ..•.. · <.~: · ,· .· ..... __ -/S~I~; ~' :. ~-: ·:·: .:: ~ •• · .'_ · . . 

•• •• t . 

. 
. . •. 

~ l• • ,, • 

-· t • 

~ 

\C 
~ 



~ ~4&.- City of Springdale ¥ Code Enforc~mer~t 
21U,,._ __ .....,..Ir, .U nl .. -OIIIc.4't' ..... 77!2 

CITY ABATEMENT -121212014 3:33PM (146 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# C CLA391 0 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

3909Ciark 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I 
12/212014 2:33PM 
Mike Sidney 

Page 1 of3 

N 
\C 
~ 



-1."'- City of Springdale 
~f't Code Enforcement 

. . . - .. ... -·· ·- . . ... . . . - .... -
111 ... ~ ............... 4!1 T1716·..,._41'\?1&·7TI2 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
RQ Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hlcklln,Henry Hernandez 
$41.48 
$28.03 

Dead Tree Removal 

6030 Service Truck~Landscaping,6031 Service Truck
landscaping 
$35 
$35 

1 
6 
$72 
$69.51 
$69.51 
$70 
$70 
$200 
$0 
$411 .51 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page 2 of3 

~ 
\C 
~ 



t9
d

 



· · ;~- City of Springdale 
~F Code Enforcetnel't 

0 • • • 

'1t e,.;.,--. • .....,.. ... IJI ma&-CIIkr41t1i&.JT~ 

CITY ABATEMENT -12/412014 9:27AM (1· BULKY WASTE) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# C CLA3909 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
MA Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

660 New Bulky Waste Truck 
6028 Service Pick Up Truck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

3909 Clark 
Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
12/412014 8:27 AM 

Mark Thompson,Rod Dorsey 
$21.66 
$20.23 

660/652 New Bulky waste Truck,6028 ServiCe Pick Up 
Truck 
$200 
$35 

1 
$41.89 
$41 .89 
$235 
$235 
$200 
$0 
$476.89 
Attached Data 

Page 1 of I 

tn 
loC 
~ 



. ~ 

• Complete 1tama 1, 2, and 3. Also cornplata 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia deelrad. 

• Print your name and adclrees on the reverae 
. so that we can return the card to you. 
1 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. . 

"-;.~~~==;;;--~--====-;:::;;- ;;~~~ dlfranlntiiom lliem 1? IJ Yea 1.-~~to: .. Y.OS;·--dallvllryaddl'llllabalow: ~o 

" IAdoalaboD 
l-'2.t Ue4ea Circle 
SpriDcllale. AR 'n16" 

3. f,W.~ 
~ Malft ErlolttYMall&preu· 
[J Reglata!ad Racalpt for Marchlndllle 
[J lnaured Mall Collect on 

4. Rastricted Dellvary'l (Bctnl Fee) IJ Yea 

2. Attlcle NLITiber 
(Tflnsfer li1lm IJ8IYfce l8bel} 701~ 1200 0001 0759 32t1 

l PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dorneetlc Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complata 
I Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia deeired. 
. • Print your name and addl988 on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article .Addrvaaectto: 

Chambers Bank of North ArkaaJal 
1685 E. Joyee Bt~·d 

FayettniBe, AR 72203 

. 2. Miele Number 
(Tflllsfer 1hm7 MIVfce label} 701~ 1200 ODDl 0759 3273 

1 PSForm3811,July2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

\,0 
\,0 

~ 



. -~ 

• Complete Jt:ema 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted eenvery Ia desfrad. 

• Print your name and address on the~ 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Miele Adchued to: 

NatiftStar Mortc-.e. LLC 
39SG Cyprets. Waten Bh·d. 
JWIN, TX 1.!1119 

.----;;-::---,... 

1/ w:!~:.. ") a 3/\ f ::l ~~let@.~ (&tn~Fee) c Yea \ s~o~ zo a3a · . 
· 2. Arlie~---- _,/ 7014 1200 0001 0759 32bb : (rtansfer 1'tiWC8 rllbel) -

!.PS:f0111l3811,July2,0?~~ . : ; :; I·DqmllltiORatumRecelpt 
' '/ e ~ • I r f, t • • l • · - ------·- · --·- - -

~ -.... 

• Complete Items 1, 2. and a. Al8o complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvert Is deslrad. 

' • Print your name and addrus on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

f . Artlc:le AddMssed to: 
~ lsdellwry eddr8sadltl'nntfram ilam 1? 

· ~ int.r delivery address below: 

Allgela Boyd 
WU..Oa A Auodates, PU£ 
P.O. 8nl839 
Little t.eck, AR '72l03 

3. ~Ice~ 
.£S.certtfted Mal&- C Prtorly Mall Expraes• 
C Reglllter8d A Return Receipt tor Ma!ctlanclle 
[J lnsurad Mill C Col1ec:t on 

2. Mfcte Number 
(nansfer ~tom strvfCe ~ 

7014 1200 0001 0759 3259 

.! P~Form~811,JujY~~,, :; D.omestlc Return Receipt 
• • I ; ~ I 

· -·--· ~- - ·----r.. 
.. .._ ..... 

• Complet.ltema 1, 2, 1nd 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Resb1cled DeliVery Is dealred. 

• Print your name and addrass on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mailplece. 
or on the fRmt If apace pennlts. 

-1.- MtcleAIM-d 1D: -· 

Pilie • .., AK 716ll 
_r.~.. 

·"'-'1'· ...... 

D. II ddlvay adcfre8a dllrarentfrcm ltam 1? 
If ftS, Ilk delhlery addmla below: 

Mal&- C Priority Mall Elcprau .. 3.e 
Reglstelwd .)l Return Receipt for Merohancllsa 

C lnaured Mall [J Collect on 

2. Arllcle Nurnbet ·•· · · · --- ·a 
(Jfansfarfrom S8Nicelabel) . . 70~-~;-.. ~200 00_!1~ 07 51:! 3 2 4 2 

; ps f~~~~-1. Ju!Y .. 2?1~ : !' ' ;. 1,: 1 ~-"M"~RetumReceJpt 

t'-o 
\C 
~ 



-~ . ~ L '.· _' : ·. ~ ··:··· .· . oje~~-~~~~~/ .. . 
. .. :. ·. : :'. ·\·./< · .. · ... ... ·-.~ .. :· ... : ::· :;· _.>_· .. ·_; .... ~~~t!';!~:u;;,~4 : .. :. : .~ .·. · ... .. · ·;-. 

0 
• • • • • 

. . . . &me(. J . .. .. . . . . ' . . ' . : . . . . . ·... .· ... . =. . . . ,. . . p . . 479 756-5900 . ·.:. : . - ... - . • . . . .. . \,0°: : 

' · 'ity~ ' ' .·· • , ' '' ' 0 

o , I '• ', 

0 

• ·: : • '•,

0 

• 

0 

0
' 0 ° .l&J:luary 29,2015 ,' 

0 
o ', '• .' , • 

0
• , • 

0 

• .'; '• ., .' 

:~·:::~ -- < < .. ·· ::\· >.>:· ·• ·.· ,.: ' ': <'' ~ - - -~-_; .••• .• . : .··: '• . .: •.· .· 
... • '· ~;.~ ' 0

, ' - ~ • • •• : ••• •• :. 

000 ~ .>·' .. 0

• • • • • • . .. > ·' ...... · ...... · ·. >,. :: SERVEDBYPROCESS'SERVER : .. . ··.·.·· .· .. ·' ~. ·. 

::;i;~:·· · .·~ ~~~: -- · .. :'• ·: '_: '·. '·•· :: '·.·· .. ·-· /· _: .' ... ' _,· .. ··•· •.•.. _·: __ ..• -.•. _.·._-., 
::· 'Lyni[a· 'ltefvulnst ·. : ·. s2i N ·Main-St ' · ·. ··. :· · · .·· .· ·. : ·. ·· : · ·. · .... · .· .. :· .'. ·· .. ·. : · · · ···. · . ·: · 0

•

0

: ··:: · · . : 

<. ~;;t;::1·:· .. _ .. :: .. -:", ·#J.o .... · .~ ....... _:: · :.: ·.: · ·<> ·<..._:_ ... : ... ··.·. ;· .. ·· ~ ... ;· .·. ·~·~.· ·: :<. <· .. : ;· ·:.·:<;.. .. .. _._ .. ·.· · ~· : .. · ... _ .... : .. -~ .<:· ·.>:····; .X:>.·. 
·· · · ~ · · · . · · Stillwater· OK 74075 · .· · 0 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • ..... := ·:~ms· ... · . ·::-- =· · , .. ·· .' .. : .. -::_ .. -..... :.-. .. .. · • . ·· .·: · .· .. ·_.· :.<·:.· ... · .. · .· ... :. · .. .. . · ... . · ... ·.-· : ··~·· ·::-:·.·~ · -:.= : · ... · ~ :;~ . • 

. :· cindi ·?for[k~ ·.· .;.' . '·.· • . 
0

• • • :. • •• RE: _. .. · No~ce .of ~lean-~ ·uell: on property ~ocate~ at 2403· J'oni -Ave.,: .::· . · · ·. : . :~: · 
.-:. ~fni~?tJaC . . ·.' .. · .. · . . ' . . · .. · Spnn~e •. W~gton County, Atkan~, Tax.Paroel~o·. 81.5- · . · . · .· . ·. 

9Usista~ ~ . . ' . . . 23741' 000 . . . - ' ' . . . . ' '. ·. . .. . : . . ·· ... ,. . ·... ·. ... . . 

· -·_ :.·.·::·.·· ·.;-_ •--.--:: •-:~ ·-±::t:i13:-jti2_.£-,1 ~ p£:~ocafM •:2403 ·TLAL~·:.-·_ .· _:-•... _ •. _ .. · 
· · · · :· · · : · ·: .. : · · . . ·: · Springdale, ·.Arlainsas, · that . the :ProPercy ~a8 in violation of Springdale City .· ·. 0 

= · =-:. · -. 

: ~.: ·:-:. ·. ~. ··:·· ·.·.: ··: .·. Ordinance 42--77 and 42·-78~ 'and needed.· tO be reme4ied \vl,tbin SeVen (7} dayS . ..:.:· . :. . . ... : 
.· .,: ·. · · :: ... · . . · .. . · · : .. · · NQ.tice. was mailed tO the Qwnei:·ofrecilid ·on J~· l3, 20133 tlia;t'the City' intended · .. ·: .:.; :·· · 

:- ·: . ." ::· ... ·· ... ·: ... ; -'··:·. :.o seek a clean-up lien·oithis p.-opertypursuant to Ark. Co(Je·Ann·.· §i4-S'4-903 if ·_- .. :·. -· 

.. ·=:-:: =.: ... ·: ... -.: .. ~ · : .-:.··:· :·. ·th~ .. ~~m~~~-~~~~t.~~ed . . ~ ::· ... :.· .: ·:: .) ..... .-: ~ · ·: .< · · .·~- · .... · ·. · ~ · .. , : · .. :<-.=.·: .... ·:. · .. · .. ·· .. .. 
. . . ·. · · : · · , .' · . . ' : No· =action \va$ tatren by the owner to clean :iJp : the property . ~thin seven r (7): .. · . .... ~ . . :: · >, 

.::' . . ~.:. .··.:: . . · ... : .. · -· ·: . ·,. .. : · :bus~e~s · c:ta~: .. As-a:re~t, the City ~of Spring~~ .~k·~~ .to _ rem.~y. the :-: :· .. : ·::,.·,-.. ·. : · 
.··. ·.· , ... . . ~ ..... . · .· YiQ{at:i.oniJ .. ·on·th,fptopercy, as is : allow~d.by· Ark. Code :Ann.'§'l.4~.S4-903, ori, ·Qr;· : · ·.· ... :: .. . : 
.':. :,···:··. ·. ·. ·· .'::· · .. "' :)tbout=October 9, 2.0'i4. ··As ofthis ··aa~· the total co~t,s mc\iited .. by .. the CitY (>f ~· .;: :·' ,::· . .. ··· 

.;..-. 

0

. ·_: · - •• •• • • • ' .... ~'.:\· : • • •• :/:·Springdale ~ :¢l¢ali.~·~s··.p~· ~ 0 $424.48 • . I liav.e enclosed>an invOiu·.:, ·~.':-.'."::·:<:.- .. · · .~· 
· ·<. ' :.: :·0 - · ·.~ · • : .... _: · • ·~·. eyidctlcing .. the .~eirieAt'~s.ta .in~;·:and ~d b.Y .the Citi·of:SPrln8daie to .:· .. :.::-:·:~ · :·:--
. : ·: ·, .-'.' :_.: -:·, > .·. :_. ·. cl~ .thl.s property; AlsO~ 'in ~~ce:·with .Mc. Code. kin.. '§14-54-903(c)(4), ~-' ;: : . .' :··· .. : 

• • • • I •• • .. • • • • • • • - • • . • • be. added . the' .,_...;I . . • ~;;_;i b' . the . . . ... : 0 • " • • 

. - · .. _ . . . ·. ~- .·. · . ·-. .'' .. adlnijtistratiVe fees· may: .. ·. · .tQ ·· . ·. ~A.Jwu CostS m"wn:u . Y·· . . ~tty .. Qf .... · ... · ... · > ·: 
: ... · .·:->_ .· ' .; __ .. :. ~ ··= ·.:.::.·· · .:·> .$prD.igdale, ~hieh Will.iiiclUd~ certified.i,.~ing ~-~ the .mnol,in~ of:$6.48 ·F. ·:.· .. ·>:';. · :. :::. ·· .. 

. ·:-.:··.:< .. :· ,' · ... : .. \ ·.. · ·. 1~~~1llid •·.fiJing.f~· in the.ainount of ~1S.OO · ·tO the W~n:_county·.Circuit:_'·· . _ ..... :'.' .. :·.:· .. , 

• ' ... ::. : . •: }:~~lQ'I, .. > ': . ": ' •. ,; . ':. ·.·:' ' : < .•... · ' .• • . ; : > .•: ' ' . : '; • 

... ·;'· . · . · .. ·· · .:'-_: - ·~ ... · · :;:. thi·· ··is. ~ .notifY you that- in -·tbe event ~s amoun~. is not p!li~ -~>the :City· Of ..... > ~ : ·,. ··~.:.' · 
·<· .. · .. :· .. ··. r_. :. :·:·· :·. ·.. ;':: ·Spring~le . ·on ·or: b;efore March TO'~ . 20·~~; io 'h~g· wijt.be -~ld . befbie .the ·: .. · .. · .. . · · =~ ·:. 
'· · .. ·· ·.· ... ·. · · :. · Springdale City Cowi(;U pursuant·to Ark. Code Ann. : §t.4-5.4':'90~·_.to deteri;nine·th.e ·. · · .·.. : .. · .... 

' •• i ' : ' . : ':, . . •·. .: : .• >' ; . ' ; i ' . : ' . ' ; ; .•.·· ; :·. • : ;' ' . :• ; ' > ' .. .. ... . . : . < .• ... ··· ' . . 

QC 
I,C 

~ 



- -.: . , . ' . :· .. 
'• 

;\ -

-· 

-. ·' :··· ' - . :· ._ ... _ .... :': ·: .. ·.'-.__i· •... . . . /'.· . .-_ :_· ,. ; ,.':' ·~ · ~.:._· ..... >:::-<·· ' '··_ .... : -· .-< . . ": .. " .,· .. · .. _ -_,:.: 
.. ·: · ·. ··. . · dl~nount of the clean-up )ien· t:p which ·~e City is entitled .for clCaning up- the 
. . =. . . . . . . · • . :· ~ · .· ... ·.p~erty~- Th~ .heari.ng will be .held- Tuesday,. March·to:~ 2015, at-'6:00 p.m.- in"the 
·.· .. - ~ ... ·. ::.: ·:__- .·.·CitY Counell Cham.b~ at .the CityA~stratimtBlli;lding, ~Ol. Spring ~#eet, ·' __ 

. . : - :: -_ -: _: , -> __ : : SpringcWe,. ~.--. You. will be· entitled to ·present eVidenCe at· this· he8ring ·: · · . 
. :. - : · .. _· · . .'-·. · ·. , ·-_concerning .the· amQunt of the lien the City of Springdale is claimiJ:lg,: . .- _:. : ·.- . . . · ·.-

.... - '• .... . ; . 
.. . 

. ·< · .\.·': :. ·:._·:··~- - --~~: __ :· :··~. ;_· .. : · :~:· ·:· . ·:_.lf:~u -~~-~t- ·to~--~~~t~~ this·::~~~i, -~d ·~~ n~~ -~:~~e -a'h~~~- ~~-.-ili~----·:.: _ ·. :: ~·-·.: .. - .. 
. ·... . · ·· .. :··. ·. ·.-. ·· .. · · .matter, please:reMitthe_total smn o($489.48; whiqh iiicbides $424.48 for·Cl~~g > .· .· . · '· ·:. 

· ':·: . : ·. ·. · · .. up'.the propertY arid·$65.00-for servipe by process setve(to the' City ofSpring~e -.· ·.···: . ·.· · 
· : ·, · .. · . · · ·-_ • : .. _· ; · > > by the date listed aboye .. ·.-If you. fail to· pay this .anio~t before the beanng,· ~ an ··. . · .- .. ·. ::. . 

- .-_ · ~:-. :· · - '· :"· :· __ -_ .. · ~tionar ·Sl5.0CLwill . be ·adde<t'-for the ·_costs 'of. tiling · the -·~ with: the · . ~: - .. =>· : ~ : ---· 
·I ._- , _: .':. ' :· Circmt-Clerlt's.Office. ·P~ease proVi~e m~ with.'a copy of any payDient YoU''mBke :_· . . ~-- . ' ;-.- ....... 

. sothatiWillbea· :Wareofit· ·, ;. ; .. - ·; . _.· .. ·: .· . . . . ... · .... . •, - ; . : .'·. 
- • . • . - . . • . ·,', . ·... .•:' ·! ' _-· 

:·. 
·~·~-: ~ .... ~- ~ _ ; · ... : . ~ .. - ··.--... ·· .. .-:·:- ' :·:: _,.·· . ·: .. : .· ; '·. ~· . ·-- . ·. ·.' ·· .~·· · .. - . · .~ -- -... ., 

. .. _. . . : ; . ' .. ':: ._Ifyou shoUld have any question$, please let me know. ·, ... ·< ... ·.:·. :.= ._ ._: ,- . ··.. . :·_ ·_' .. 

., . ~ .' 

, •. 

·.· ·: ·: .. :. · 

. '· .. 
... · - . · · :; :· · · ··· · ·. · ·. -,. _ . ·_. :-.Deputy.Cizy Attorney .. : · .. -

: • .. :: . 0: _: ··:. ·~·· .. ·: -.;~·· _.. _ .. : .· · : .. ·- : •. • --- :··· •• '. ·: ·.• .: ·'. ' ;_·<:; ·~· ... ,_···:- .' .. ··_, ;·_ . -.,. ·. ' ' '• _· ... . ,·. 
· . .. ._. ' · enclosures ·- . _ · · . . · . . . ·. .. . 

SS:ch ~< : ->.·: ' ' . -_-:<. · :. · .:. ·· . :--, · ·: ... . -... ·:. · ._: 

.. ,. · .. 
~· .. · . 

. ;, : 
•,. 

:.. . ' · ·.. · .. ':·.:· 
., 

• .· ... 
.. . . , : ~· 

. ·. . ... 
' -... ·::· . .. 

: . :;' ~ 
,· ; .. -~ ... ~ ' 

.; \ . 
/ 

... . . , ~ . .. ' · -· . . . . . . .. 

~· ·. . ·· . . .~ 

.. . 
. • I\ ., . ·' c .. 

' ·-,, .- ; .,., . 

.. . 
. -~ . . 

.. . ; ! 

~. , ... 
' ·' ! -•. 

-. ,.1 • • 

•:"' · .... _. ,: . . 

' .. . ,. 
.· . . ~ ·:. 

. , .. 
";;. ~.... . .. 

, . 
I , • o ~ ':. 

. ' . •' . ' .. ' 

. ~ f. 

' . 

.. ·· :: 

. ' 

' : 

. ... ! 

. . ; " ' .. \·~ . ... 
. . . .. 

·.·· . 

. .. 
.. • ' 

. ·. ·: .. 
... '-.. -. .. : 

. .. 
- ·. 

,. 

., 

·. : .. ··. 
~ .. . 
.; . 

. ~ .. - . ... 
(, l. . ·. 

,f · : :,' · '· . · • 

. . ~-
·• ··. . . '·. .~ . . . .. ; ·- . . .. 

' ... ·. 

. ·"' 
'. . ·. 

·_.·-, .: ... - ... 

, -
. -, 
!· •• • •• : ·· ....... . · -

'· . · . .. - -. -' ... . ; ~- ' .• ~ .:·,·. ·:· .... 
.. . . . ~ . . .. ~· 

.. . : ··.· 
'J: ··· · .. 

·~:· 9 •••• 

. . 

:· .·_ . ., .· ~~ .. 

:·> . 

• •• - • ~;. • . r . • 

... . ' . 

·.· .., -:. ... . . 
,. ... 

, . . -~ . 

, .. ·-· ..... .. .. •' 

. ·. 
: ... _ 

-~, \- ~ ... : . .-.::..-: 
,,\ ' ..... . ... . 

. 

,· ' · ..... .. . 

. ~ .. 
'1,-',. 

~ • • • • 0 : • • 

·-·· 
. · - · , . 

·' 
.. ·-.. · .. · .:. ... •: _,, .. , 

. . : . ' .·. . ~-

•' 
· .. • ... ~ 

~-: 

. ' 

... : '. ' , \ 

·,·· .... 
' ·. · ·' 

: . :. ~ :·· · . .... -.. ·. 

.. ·-.. ... '· . ;· ':· ~ .. --.-:_::.::· .. :: .: . .. : ... ,· ... , -<> . _;: 
. - · . . . . . .. . - .. . . '. 

'' ,.'., .: .... . - .-~~: : ··:. '' 

··. : ·. : .. ·. -~· 

. .. · ... · : .. · :· ·.· ··--

.. . • . 

. ' ~ . 
. . ·.· 

' .. ·, 
, . :.:. ," 

' 

.. . . 

,_ -.... 
. .. · .... ,., 

. .':·:· .·.· .· .. 

. ·-· :~ -:::·:.:.-: ': - :· 

.-' •'. 
:: -

. .. .. . 
.·. 1 ~ 

· . . ,,· '. 
. .. . 

.. , 

•::-
-: 

'•.; ·~ 

.. 

•. : ... .. 
' .. 

-~ : 

~ 
\() 

=... 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

II ,'~:. ~'-· ~~; ~ 

~~~ 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Thursday, October 09, 2014 1:16 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorfick@springdalear.gov; 
Bstein@springdalear.gov; Thaden@springdalear.gov; Bnivens@springdalear.gov; 
Msidney@springdalear .gov; mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; 
lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill2403 Toni 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring areet- Springdale, AR 72764- Office •7917116-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, October 09,2014 12:49:59 PM (646 CITY 
ABATEMENT) 

Property Address 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

2403 Toni 

Attached Data 

I 
i!!l'l - I 

-~ 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

1 

Q 
I
~ 



Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employe" 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

f j \-lctlwd uf ( 'mnplian~~c 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipmcn( U~cd 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
T1me of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Thursday, October 09, 2014 12:49:00 
PM 
Missha Wagoner 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota.,6031 Service Truck· 
Landscaping,6038 1-ton Work Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 
1 
4 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 

$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$424.48 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

~ 

r-
~ 



Z
L

d
 



PROOF OF SERVIC~ AF·FfDAVJT · 

ORIGIN: CITY OF SPRJNDALE, AR CASE NUMBER: 

PLAINTIFF/IN RE: OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY, SPRINGDALE, AR 

vs. 
DEFENDANT(S): ELIZABETH DOYLE 

I, HEIDI SIMPSON , being duly sworn, certify that I received the forgoing, to wit: 
(printed name of server) 

LETTER TO ELIZABETH DOYLE 

For service upon: ELIZABETH DOYLE 

And that on: 2/7/2015 at 9:50PM , I served the same on the above named 
(date) (time) 

by delivering copies of the same to: ELIZABETH DOYLE , who identified 
(person served) 

himself/herself as a/the: ELIZABETH DOYLE at an address of 
(title/relationship) 

4545 W. 6th AVE., STILLWATER, OK (POE} which is identified as a 
(address of servicel--, 

D residential address 1.!J business/employment address 

1 completed the above service in the following manner: 

IX] PERSONAL SERVICE: By leaving said process to the above named person. 

0 RESIDEN11AL SERVICE: By leaving a copy of said process for the above named, at their usual place of 
abode or dwelling, with an individual who Identified himself/herself as a resident/family member fifteen 
years of age or older. 

0 PERSONAL/RESIDENTIAL SERVICE: By personally delivering a copy of said process to the above indicated 
person and, additionally, by leaving a copy for 
with sard individual who Identified himself/herself as a resident/fclmily member fifteen years of age or 
older. 

0 CORPORATION/PARTNERSHIP/UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATION, ETC: By delivering a copy of said process 
for the above named entity, wlth the person indicated, as required by law. 

POE IS WALMART OF STILLWATER, OK 

2014 

, .. . .. . . ~- ·l..EtiAL PROcEss si!~VIC«!$ .lfQ$-7Q~.f333 . 
. · 

Process Fee: I - I 

PSS 13-6 

f'f'l 
r-
~ 



· .. .. ·.· 
·' 

·:. ·-.·. 4~}Qf ... . : . .'· ··_··. · · ·.; ·.:.'· , .· .: .·.· :. -,:. · ._Pax_(479~ 750~~73_2 · ... __ .-_·_ ·_· -:.- -:· .... _ ... :·.: ... :--:-.. < .. ·_. ,_ ., . 

Sarah s · ~n . · · · ·· . . -- · . · · · .. -. ·. ..·. ·.- .· · ... · · · · .. ·. CERTIFIED~ . -. · .. . .. 
,: ·~ry:Z.y ~ · ::. · . · .. · .. ,,· - .. _. ·._ .. ·. ~ ·: . · .". , ·. . . ·_-- . -· ·_ . · . _RE~_RECEIPT REQUESTED ~ :· · .. · .. : ·_ 

. ~~}~~-: •-- DL~L:::··:_--······• i~· •. ; ·:• ···--····::· .. '.· --~-. ·. ·-.. -·:•"\ •. -•·-:·:_-:; i•.' •·-> ····· 
£ytufa ~e.n · · PO Box26 ·-·· ·. -' -· · . · · · _• : .· · ·.. · - · ·.. · · · 

~ ~~/ . ·;. . : . " . ·.· _.. . ... :. : ..... . :·~: . ,·:". ·_.: .·_ ... ·· .. •: - :· .·. > .-.-' _. ._-····. . . . <.:··. .. . 
--Vlm?ri ~. . .. . . ,wes~~' OK !4965~~~6., -~ . -· .. · : .. ·. : : .- .·· .... .- . ....... ·:. _ .. _ ..... >· .. _. _. -: __ . _. .. ·· . 

· · ~..S .. ·: ···:· .. · •. · ···.·: '; ~: ,-~~~o;c~-~·~~;;;,~io.,;~.n&~ ~~~~ ·:·:_ < ': 
. · ',. · · · -. ·:· .·. · . · . · · · -· · · Spnngdal~, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax .. Parcel No. 815- · · .. · _·· ·. · . C ·~- . .r. ,. r--~-~', . . . . . . . .. . . • . . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . 

· ~ 'J'Wf",":IE · .. " · . '. . . 23657-,000 .. · : . ·. ' , · · .... · . ·. ' . ' · . . : . ." . . .. . ,. . . . . . . ' ··· 7~~-- c.-~Ms.F~;, · .... ·.· ····_.·.·. _· 'i :: : ·<.·:· ·! ~ -· ·_ · : •-. -~: ·. ·_. 

·· .... · .· . .-.:.:: .... _ : .. >. · :: · Oil June· '3~ .. 2014; notl~- was: j)osted on. prOperty-located· at 804 Virginla ·S~ : ·.:_· ·. · .. :,'·' :, . ::-.. -.. · _. :·.-·_·..- ·: ·. · .. >. Sprliigdale, .- M.amsas, that . ·the :ptop_erty was 1n· Violation . of · Spririgdal~ City .. · .. _- -, .. · . .-, ... : 
.: :i .: ·.:_. .. .. : .. · Orctinan~ 42-77 an4-.4~-7s~· ~d 'needed to be remedied ~thin seven (7) days,·.·. · . .. · ....... · . _: .. . 
:'._. , . ; -. ;:. ··. · .. -· ·Noti~e wa8 m&ilcd to the·owner ofrecqrd:'on)une.4; 2014, that the CitY intended .. ' · .. ·. · ·. ·.- .. : 

:·. ·' .. ·, ·_:_. ·, ·: -. ·.··. :·· .: to ~k a ·eleatt~up-li~ Qn: this-propertyputsuant·to:Ark. Code· Ann. _§14--54-903 if ·. ·: > .' ··_-· . ._:-

·.· ....• -, - ~ : .-· • : :::::~~~T2~ ·.:t)~(~~~-"1<~.:·; .. ..... . 
... '. ·· .. · :::-" ·._. .. .-·· · ... :: · :· . )lusmess' da:fs. : _As a reSUlt., ·:the ·:City. Qf~e. toOk·acti(m to· .remed:ftb~ · ·_,:·.: . _.-.·.-::-: .. :. :_: . 
. ·). -· :·.:-.·· _,_ ·.-' .. _; __ · ... .-. ~ .-:'·_.-:.-.,YiQ!atiori&:oii the-propertY, a8 is all~w,~ bf~ · Codc Ann._-_.§.1A~S~.903,_ on~ or ... : . .' -:·:. ::·.· .. . · . 
. · _ _. . ·_, .': .·. ·_._ . ·. ·_ ·~ · -.- ~-- .... · .. ~t. D~ber ·2,:.2.Ql4: <AJ, .. ~-~ date~~ ·total ~sts inc~--~ patd_by .. the- .:.-:-.:··.;.-: ·: -.', ."-
· . .',- .: -::::_- : ·._:·:_>_ : .. --: . .. _. ·:· ... > City;o~~p~~ to. clean ,~ JliOPC!o/-~ ·$1sJ.9~. ·.J have·:~Iosecl"a eopy ~f_-·:. ··./. _:.:·--<'. :·: 
< .· . .-: ;:-:-<.:·:· .. ·· .. ' ··.-.'. ·:-- .... ·:·· -~ #iv~i~ evi~in.J ·the-«>&ts' 'ineurred and_pai4 ·Qy-the Ci~ _of ·SpJ:ingdiile ~- -,.---: ... :) · .. _.· .: 
-. : · .. ·.. · · · · · ·. · · · ' · ; 1· ·· · ~! - AI- · · :...:...a_·_·' ·tb· .... ...~. · c;...~ .. -· Ann.. §·I .A :.-k4-9· o.,,,.. )(4) ' · · · · · · · · · -:. · ._, · .. · .. . ·.- · . . . · : c ClJD. uuS property; . ~' m . ~una~c;:e. WI .. - .n.J.~. · """' · . · · :~;;, · ~\c · , .. ·. . : .,. . :· ..-. · : . .-.... ·>. :_· ::·. ·· .:-.· · .... ·.·. ·· admiriis~tive . fees:- ~y be i4dcd tO .the'· iota! .C9StS .in.eurred:··Qy _.~ City. of.· .. :·. ··. · ~ · ·. , 

• •' ' ,'• ,· I , ' 
0

, ' • , •'. ' :. ... . I . t 0 • 001 : • , ~. I • ' • ', 0 o • 11 ' • .. .. . t ' : •, ' I 
0 

• ' • ' , ' .' .. :' ' ' 
0 

'' 

<:-. . :' · -~ ·-.:. .· ,. ·· :_. . .-_s~e, w,Ucli.~ll·incluclc c;ertified_puuh_nl( ~ fe«D -m.the -I;UilO~t of$.6 .. 11·per_ ... ;· -. · ·. -~ ·-. .- · . 
. . :· .. :· -.· .,. ·_ .:-:-: . . .• i ~-','tetter· tuid a .filing fee ui&e amount.of.SlS-.00 tp -tbe .\V~~n·CoUJ)ty Oircm't ··: :· ·' ·_ · :. · 

: : ' · .• : •..•.. · :: . ~ : ..• ' .C0~: • ' . : . : :: ' ' ; _.: . -, • . ; _; ·. : . ~ '. : ~: :. . . •.. ·> .• ~' •.. : ' ~ •.·. ; :~-: •. ;' . 
·: .-·:_: · .... ~:: :· ··· ·-. :·.·, :_.' . ::,_ nu;s·_:is -tO ·n~tify· }ou.tluit ·m the ~ent ·~ &Ploimt· i~ . n.Ot .#d ~~ the City ~f ·:_··.,. __ :· . __ ··.· .. :. 
'·> ·.- _ .- ·: ·>~:· _:·: : . ~ .... ·. -: · .. .--~e· on or · bef~ MarQh· lO,'~-l().l$~ a ·hearitig. wUI:b((heid._ .bef~ . the: ·: ·'._._·.- ;- ::·:-'·. 

' ,.·.·:· .. _ .. . -·.: .. :·· ·'' ···• :. s~~n~ .. ~- ~ c·ru· eo· .. h9i'.Oil·. ~t 'Ark 'tode 'Ami.§. l4·5".il '90l'to..i-~~-· .• ~.....:.: . .. ·.. :: . . :: · . ··: ... . . · ... . , .I:',Jo.-~e ... 1 .. .7 . . -~ · purs . 0 . . · .. • . .. · : : ~ -. : ~ ~ ·, . ~~l·JI,IU.IC ~~· . • · •.• • ·: · ,::. :: -. 

. · · .. · ·.; ... ;·: ·:. ·.:· .... · .. ··:- ·. . .. : :·, amo~t--of .the . ~eari~up :.l~eii t~· which .·tfu(<;:ity ~s· ·_entitled for.olearling qp'. tlte ·;. :, ~- .. . ·. .· 
··:--... .-·: :·· ·-- - -~- :::::_: :: .. ~ _.-:· ... : .-· _.: _ ... -~ ·~ :··:.·_:>:·; ;~ ~<-:.: -.-~> ./';._ ,· :· ::: ~ ·.:.;:< ~_':': :_~: ::.:~ ;-~::::-:.::.- .~.' .. :·: _<~ :·_ :.: •. _ .. ··-: ·.·:;.:·,~. : . . ·· .' ·_:- ·:,_>: ·;: . :_- :~ ... :··.-:·. _.;:·. ·.; :p::.,:_ ._·: : ::· . ;: .. · :' .... ·. :. . . . 

"'It' 
t-
~ 



. •' 
.. .. 

·"· . . 
' - ' . 

. .. 
'.•. 

' · ,• . . 

. . ·. _·. .. '· .. . ·. . '..,: ~·- ~-b~.:~u ~ ~~id ~y, ~~ -1'~:,~ .2~~5~ at ~:oQ. ~.til.:·~· the' .... ' 
. :.: ... .. -' . . . . _· . . . < . :. · City CoUncil Cbamb~ at th~ City Amlrinisttatian· Bu~Jdjng: 201 . ~ Street, ·. : ··:: . 
.. :·:: .... ··: ·· ·:. ·. ·· •· · : ,· ·_ · - ~pritig~e, Arkansas . . YolJ. wil( be.;entitle9. tO -~ent ·~~ :at thiS. hearing __ :;·· . 

:. · .. :_ .. , _ ·. ··. :· ~- . ·: · __ : _.- :: conc~-the -llinoun~·oftb.C: li($ the CitY;of.$pril}gdale is clBiJD.i.ng . . .:.: · ... ·. · . . _. :_ .' :: · . · .... :"- . 

~ ~;-._: .. ,·-:::.·:_:;_·_:: .:._:: ._._.:. d: _., ·: _____ : : Ifyo~--:~~i .. n>·~~-~:~~~~~ :~d~-~~tiO.bve·:a .~~--o~--~-·:_::·~_- : : : 
.... · .-< ·-. :· :< < · .. .-. _·.:. >-· . . ='n.tter, please remit··the total' sUm, of$759.13, wbich·iDct-.:·s.7Sl.02·for cleailfug .. ,.'· . . . . . . . ·.. . . . . .. . . <· ·. ~p··me propcntY ~ -$6.l. for Certifi~ ~litigs .to the _CitY of.·S~d.ie· by~~ .· 

. . . . '. ·. ·. ·. · · . . · .:·. ·date listeCi above. · · If yPu fAil ~- pay· this'-~ount before· tM h.eSring, then···an . :. 
• . • • • . '· • ~ • • • • .. . • - . .. . . • < 

. __ .. ·.·. · -: · ._ -. :.-.·_ -· . · :·.· ... &4Qiti~ $1:5.00 witl ·be ·added .far the. cOsts qf._filing the, o~ee With-·th~ · .. 
. · .: . ,. . . . :·:CirCuit Clerk's Office .. Ple&SC? provide Jl},c.with a cOpy .Qfany--paYin~t YQU make .. · · · 

. _. _-.. _:· : ._:_··. - ~-.: __ :_._·:: so .~t __ ~ -~~ ~ea~~-~~~~-· ·:·:· _.·: · _: ·. ·-_: :_ ·_·:. _.._ ·.:;·._:::·<.-::_:·:_ · . . _:-:::·._.· _· ·: ;._ .. _..···_; : _-._· :· :, ··: ·.- ·. : __ '.:_ .·:: ~ _ _.··.:_c· 

·, '• 

. ; 
. , 

·.·. 

. :·· ·_· :·. .·. · ·· . .' · . . This letter. -iS al~_- be1ng .·~ed by.-regw¥ nW.t tO .0~ FranCis ~t .tbe· address .·: ·._': . .-.. ·. . . 
.-. ·_._ .. ·· . · .... :: :._. .. _:. · -. · .- · .. abov~: Deljve,ry of.these le~ ·by the {J;S. Postal Sei\iice·shall· w~t ~~ . . --- ... .-· .. ----:· 
·· .· .. · · ·· · .. · -.-. :·· · onDianaFrancisshOuldthecemfiedletterberenir.ned. :' :,_ · .... ·· . ·. -~- :. · · 

..... 

.. 

• -~-1 

. , .· .. :: 

t. 

,· . _,, . .. 

::.' .. _.: .. . · _:_: . ; .' • .. •• ~-- . ·: ·: · ,· •• _.· • · _:: .:_ • ' · . . ' • • • : . ; : .• · < , .. . • ~ : . · .. -:.-."· • . - ~- --. _ .:· .. 
··::<. : · _~_: . -. Ifyou$hi:nild -~veanyq11estio~,-pleaseletmeJm.o~~ -<- · · 

•• •• _: . ... # .:· ··. ·-~ _: .... .. ;' . : _ •• ~-·. -~ ··:. ' :-·> : ·~·· ··· . : :, .. .· .• . ·' · ... ·.· .... 
, _ 

"• 
• .. . ~. . . . Sinc:Crcly, . 

. . . · . .... 
. . ,•.. ··,. 

. :: · ·:~ . :· ... . 
.-.. ··.· . ... ··· 

'I 
,. 

.. :· .. · ·· .. 
,o :· ' I 

,. .... . . . 
·=·. ' . . . . ... ·.: .. ••• ····.· ..... ; 
·, ··' SS:ch . , -~ · .· ··· ·-. 

.. c 
. ·· .. . . ~ : .. . . ...... . 

..·· .. · 

. .. · 

. .. 
··· . .. · 

·' · 
\ ... ~ 
. '· 

':'• 

.. 
, . .. 

• !" . ~ : ... ·· .. 
· -: ..... 

• .· If 

.. , . . ~ 
... 
·: .. : . 

'. · 

. .. 

·.· .. ... _·., .. enclosures . _.~ .. : · ... ... : 

.. . .. . 

o l ,• 

.. ·: . .. . ,. . 

·. ... _: .... 
' .. 

·... . : . 

.. .·· ... ., 

. " 
· ·-: 

':. 1 •' 

. . \ .-. .:·.· 

,• ... · .. · , .. 
. .. .: , . ~·. . . ·; .. 
'. . . • 

, .. . 
. ~·. \ . . ~ . , ; . : ... ::·,_:.... . .-

' ' . . . ~ •• ~ : ! • : • • . t 

'· . -. . . . . · ... 
. . . ... 

... , ·. ·; · :. ·.· 
., .. ... "' · 

··:::-. ... '_ :.~~ .. :- ..... -::'·;· · ·-: ·. ·:;_:-_, ..... · : . . 
,_;:···. ··.' .. > ' , ... :.·.-·•c',~ ---.. ·_:::_·:···· ,. ·_ , .:"::: .·~;--: -.··:. -; ··.- ' 
. ,;. _..::· -.. ' . ",' ··.... /:'>: .. _. ··._::: .-:· . : .·-: _::" '·. ' ...... 

·; • • •· • , . . >' : . 
.·.'. . .. ... . ·. 

, .. 

,.,. . ., . ; .; ' 
..... 

... 
.· .. · ... ·· 

r •• --~ . ' 
... . . ' . · 

·' ·' 

.. . 
r ' ~ • .. ·-· 

.. . ·· ., 
.. . ·. ., 

.. ·.··r 
·.· .. -~· 

' .. 

; , 

. . 

• ·, • • .' .. r 

. ..' 1, 

··:·::~ :· .. 
. ... ' • , ~ ... 

., .. 

~ : . 

· - ~: ... : . / ... : 
'· . 

,i . 

·-

. . 
',•. 

. -.. ..... . 
. ·.·':::·-· : _ _ . 

..• :·.... . . . . .' ~-

· .. · 
. .. ·. 
~· 

' 
. · .: .... 

. •/ . .. ~:::< < , .··· _::·:· .. ~ :,:>· '~· ~, >"; •. ~· .· · ···· ·· :· > ', : _.·:~ .:· · ;'' >·. ' 
, ·, . •'. .. . .. .. . . ... . 

~ _. ... .. - . . ~ .. ;. 
.. · \ .. 

• ~ • • l , . . : I o 

: .. ·.. . ' ·. ~::.: ;·: ·t:··. __ · .. :;.-_<'' :· .. •, ~ : . 

. · .. · . :· . 
; .·_ : ..... 

,. .. _ .. ', .. ' ~ .. ;.· 

.·· _,. .. , . ·::·· 
. -.. · . ':·\. . . -:.· -·,. :· . . ·. ·' .... , . . ... 

I • j. '' ~ 

· .. . 
. · . . .. -- . 

.. 
. ... ' 

. . .... ~- . .. . 
..... . . 

.... ··: 
-:-.. : : .. . .\:: ' 

... _:··:.,· 

I · 

.( 

:: . . .. . . ... ·. 
' _'·;,·:.·.;. :: .. " ' ,.-:·:·'' '- . . ': .. .. . '.·· 

-.. : .. :·· .... '<: .:·: ... : ·.>> ,_;_: :::··::.. .. .. '·' 
_., 

.... '· 

·'· 

··' 

1/'l 
r---
~ 



USPS.com® - USPS TrackingTM 

English Customer Service USPS Mobile 

USPS Tracking TM 

Tracking Number: 70141200000107593457 

Product & Tracking Information 
Postal Product: Features: 

Certified Mail'w 

DATE & TIME STATUS OF ITEM 

March 6, 2015, 6:43am Arrived at USPS Facility 

QUSPS.COM' 

lOCATION 

OKLAHOMA 
CITY, OK 73107 

Your item arrived at our USPS facility in OKLAHOMA CITY. OK 73107 on March 6, 2015 at 6:43am. 
The item 1s currently In transit to the destination 

March 2, 2015, 9:43 em Unclaimed WESTVILLE, OK 74965 

February 17. 2015, 10:54 Available for Pickup WESTVILLE, OK 74965 
am 

February 6, 2015 , 8:05 am Available for Pickup WESTVILLE, OK 74965 

February 5, 2015, 5:10pm Departed USPS Facility TULSA, OK 74141 

February 5, 2015, 9:35am Arrived at USPS Facility TULSA, OK 74141 

February 4, 2015, 9:19pm Departed USPS Facility FAYETTEVILLE. AR 72701 

February 4, 2015 , 8:36 pm Arrived at USPS Facility FAYETIEVILLE, AR 72701 

Track Another Package 
Tracking (or receipt) number 

Track It 

Page 1 of2 

Register I Sign In 

r:::--:::11 Customer Service> 
~ Have questions? We're here to help. 

Available Actions 

Text Updates 

Email Updates 

ttps://tools.usps.com/goffrackConfirmAction?tLabels=7014+1200+0001+0759+3457 3/6/2015 

\C 
r-
~ 



. · .. 

' ··:.: 
. ~ ... 

~· ~ 

; . 
' . '· 

· · _, .... :··.:: :-~-- .. :p~e_ oj'(fieci!J.. ~tt~-: .·. ..,. .. :: .. :-... -.-~ ;-- ~··_: ___ · :· ... --_ ... :: .. ·.· ___ ·. ·_ ~ ~~r~:::~?:~:~- - -~ .. ---.. :: . .-. . . . ·. ·. -.. 
. . . .: _.: .. . . ' .· .. · . . ·. -:· ..... . 'P~ (4;79) 756•5900 · ..... · .. .... . . ·' ·. . 

-~~~ ."- . ·: : _:::- :: .. . ·:·. :: .. ·:. __ ·_ · . :. RE~~CE~,~Q~S~ ._ ... ·::·:- · . . 

: ·:e~:z::, ·· ·· :·~~~=~.2:: :~-· ••~• · •••·····- - · __ .. ,_. __ ·i: -~:- :•··· .- -: •. : ·:. ·--·~----
. caseCoonU~r/. .. ' .0':· 6456 W. Lynchs- Prairie-cove ' ·.- ::· · -:-. . . ·. · · ... , · · ·: ·;: · ·. ·. · .. · : · .... ~ ·: ··, .:_ . .. . ·. =:: : __ ·_ .• _ ·. t~·:?-.nnl2 >::, · · .i.••• -.- _.,::· .•. · :. ··,. _·_ .. _ · _.· _,.··-·:·•· •·•-·--. :·•·-•_, .•. :._._· . 

. .. ~~ · ·· : ·: ·. ·. . : . .. . ~: ; Notice of· clean-lip lien ~ property located at tOOl .WillQJison : · · . 
· · ctr#j.~Jl"orfici · -~ ·~, . ·. · :.· . ..... _·: . ·. :_.: :=_. ·. ~e, Springdale, _Wasl);ingtOn . ~ounty;- Ar~sas, Tax Parcel N<). '::.-. _·, ·· -·. : .. 
. .'. ·'9ttfministn%tiw:[.tsaf · · · ... · .: · · · · 8}5;.2Sl49-000 · : . . · .. ,- . . · : ': . . ' · '· . ... . . ·.· · . . . ·: ·., .. · :.d .. · •;:·: ~Ms·Ho\wld;: ' ·. •. •·•·•· -.• :•··. ' ·. ~- -.' ... -:-· .· ...•. J. : .. :; ·: .•••...• ·,·_,_ .. 
'. · : .. ·: _··:· ... _. .: . . =. On May· 6; 2014, notice .was- po~ted-on property loeated at 1001 WilkinsQil· Larie; .. : . .. ·. · ·. · · · 

·. ·. :~ · -: .. · .·; · · . · .. :. :· ·: Spring~e, Arbnsas, that . the-·prOperty ·was -~ · Vi_olation ·<?f Springdale City .· .. ·. · _: .. _· · 
· Ordiilap,ee 42-77~ and n'eeded .to be. remedied WithiQ:·sev~ (7) ~y!. ·"Notice. was : .: .. :- :·. 

l J • • • • • • • . • •• • ' . • ., . - • . • • • ... •• 

:·. · . . : ,: ·. :· -., ·matled· to 'tlte. o~er :ofreeord · on May 5t 2014; that the Ctty intended· tQ.· se~ a .... ·. ·> 
·· _. ._·_.:__ . _.·- ·. :. · ;·" ·.-. ·.· .clean-up.lien on this-pri)p~ p\Jrsuant ·to Ark:.- Code ·Ann. §14~54-903 ir'~ -:· : :. _._; .. _·: 

· .. _ . · . -.· :~,_ . . _ .. · . .. :·: : ·.:·: __ vio-~a~~ -~~not~e~ed. <.. . . _.-· .. ~· -_ ·.·::'- ~:-_< .,- ·_>'-;-' · -. ::. · _, . ·,_ , . ·~_:_ .. · ··-.:· : ·. ·<_._:· .. · ·. ·_.·.· .· · .. 

. -· . . . '·. ·. . . . _; ., . . :_: .. ~o' action w~ We~. ·by the owriet. tO -~lean up .. the prop~:. witbiri -.~en· (7) ·' ·_.: :.' ·· .. ' ... "' . · .. 
. .. . · ·· . . · . .. ·. ·. ~ · busitless-daY$··. 'As ·a resUlt~ ·the . Cizy of Spfingdale. took act.i~n tO ,remedy ·the ·:· ·. -::: ._:-: ; .. · : 

:-.:·· :·,.. . ·· · · ·: ·: _.violatic;»ns on the. pq)ertyt. · 8$ is allow~ by Ark.·. Code ~. § !4-~+903,-'o.n ·.or ~-- .... _ .. ::· · . · · ... 
-.·. _; · · .. · ··.. · · · .. · · u1 · · · ·.. · · · r thi da · · th·. · · • · · • • · th. · c· · · · · · · .. ·. · · · . . _:. '· .>· ·.; .. :;. abQ~t: J Y: 3,. 2(>14. : AS' o ·. s te, .. ~ total ~osts ttl~ .by • e · tty _Qf ....... · ... ~-·: : · .. 
.-~ · . . · .. ,·: :. _ .. ; .': · ·. · .. ,._ Spti:pgdale to. ·clean. tllis prop'erty_ ire .. $365.48· . . : I' .have. ·encloSed ,~ ·mvoite · .. :· · _-.:._.._ · .· · .;." 
· .. _ .. . ·. : · · · .·.: . · :· :.eyjdCn~g the .ab~tement · eosts :m~ &nd paic;l"~y ·the .. ciw .o{Springd81~· io _;_ .-.. ·. < 
. . .· .. . -.:,., ·.·: .:·.· ... _ · ·:-.: clelilt'this ·p~.-Also~:macco~:·wt~·Arlc:." Code ·Aim.- §1+54-003(c)(4), -~. :·····-: .. :: 
..... · · .. ·._: ·: .. :· .. ·. ·.· _·. :. ·; · : -~-:': a®,:tini'stratjve (ees · ~Y, be a&iecl ·to -~ ~ polts ~ -~y- the .·City ... Of _ _. ·. <: .. _.:·:-_ .:·. ·: :.'-. 
: .• ·. :': .:·,.· ; : . .-; - . · ·.' .: . . ·i· ~-~ Spring(lale, ·whieb:will· incl~·certif\cd: ~lii.lg fee m th~ _&!nount of S6~48·_per .. :: ·.: ".· ..... · 
::. -~: · .. _.: ': ·.: : __ · · ';.:."\ letter--and~ filing fee iiqhe mnourit of_S~S.OO·to ·the, WashingtOn CoulitY .Ci~t ·. ::, - ~: · ... :·:_ :·· 

·~. -·········.·.·· ·.·· · . i:;tu~ ·i·~~i~tbo ·ev~~.l~,a~~~·~-Ci;of, · :···· ;_.·~· · 
.: ·. · ·: :.- :- .. _. ···. :·: .spriliadale on: Ql' hefll(e Miirch . 1.0., · ·2015~· -~ ·h~g will be held before the ·: . .. :·: . .. - .~: '. :. ,.-.. : ' 

: · :. .. · .. :_:.: .... , .. .. ·_. -~prlngdale c~ty .~ouncil pws~tto .N'k. co·d;e Ann. § 1-4-.54-903: to determi~ lhc ·. .- :. · . ·. · · 

:::··: ~- .. ·,.:,:_·._,.;-·.:· .. ·: .. ·~:: . · .. :: ;·;~- ·~·_:.<,.·::·:<··~·/·: ::<::_~·:: :" _ _.:·: ··.- -~·~:-~·-_:·_.,' ._·_.::.-_.: .. --·: .... _.,_<:' :,:{~·:_.:·:~. ~-~: __ . ;·::·.~· . .-:· .. :; ': ·.' ··· ·=::~-::· __ .: ... ~.:::. ·. ~ -.. 

...... 

...... 
c. 





Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Friday, July 11, 2014 8:40AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Jessie HowardCity Abatement 81111001 Wilkinson 

, --~-\!~ - -Cit~-~, sp;i-~g-d;,~ -~ - ---~-------~ 

j..,~ Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale, AR 727S.C - Office 4 79J766·77f2 -· . ···-·-· ' _i i -. ·- ·--- - -- ··- .... __ ....... - ·- - - ------ . - ·-- --- ···-- --- ... -·-·-· .. _,, ........ _ 
; CITY ABATEMENT - Friday, July 11, 2014 8:34:28 AM (CODE 
; ENFORCEMENT 1) 

---- - --·--- - - - - -··---- -- --· -·-·· ··-·---- -· -- --
Property Address 

Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

. ~ . "I . ·.:_- . . ... 
1 Method of Compliance 

:.;' !· . 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

1001 Wilkinson 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Jessie Howard 

Thursday, Ju1y 03, 2014 2:00:00 PM 
Tina Haden 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck· 
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

. 

Time of Abatement in Hours l 1 

Number of Temporary Laborers 2 ! 
Temporary Labor Cost $24.00 ! 
Employee Cost per hour $41.48 I 
Total Employee Cost $41.48 I 
Equipment Cost per hour $100.00 I 
Total Equpruent Cost $100.00 

Mobilization Fee $200.00 I 
Landfill Tipping Fee $0.00 I 

; TotaJ C'ost of Abatement $365.48 I 
; Final Photos Attached Data J 
l-- .. -·· _____ .. _, ___________ .. ____ ., _ _ ____ ., __ ,. _____ ______ __________ ·--·----·· .. ----·· .. - -------

1 

I 

! 

0'1 
t--
~ 



---·-·-··----·· -----·------------
.... --------·-·---·-·---------··---

-
-
-
--. 

' ·-i :I 

--... _ ·-
·
-
~
 -

-·--
··-

-
·--.. -··. --

08d
 



'I 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and addresa on the reverse 
so that we can AJtum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mal1plece. 
or on 1he front If apace permits . 

.t; ·Mel& MI1!UIId '18! - - -· . 

. Ms. Male Boward 
l... do Mtplea at Har-Ber Meadows 
~ W. ~ndu Prairie Con 
springdale, AR '72761 

· 2. Article Number 
(rrenafer from /IMIIce label) 701~ 1200 0001 0759 3389 

i PS Form 3811, Juty 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

..• 

~ 
QC) 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING MIKE MCFARLAND 
TO THE NORTHWEST ARKANSAS AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO 

COMPLETE THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF RESIGNING 
AUTHORITY MEMBER CLARK IRWIN; TERM TO EXPIRE ON 

JANUARY 1, 2017. 

WHEREAS, Clark Irwin has been serving on the Northwest Arkansas 

Airport Authority and has submitted his resignation effective February 20th, 

2015; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended that Mike McFarland be 

appointed to the Northwest Arkansas Regional Airport Authority to complete 

the unexpired term of Clark Irwin, term to expire January 1, 2017; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 

THE CITY OF SPRINDALE, ARKANSAS that effective March 10, 2015, Mike 

McFarland is hereby appointed to complete the unexpired term of authority 

member Clark Irwin, term to expire on January 1, 2017. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of March, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

APPROVED: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

M 
00 
Q., 



Mike W. McFarland 

8284 Anna Maria 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Office: 479-756-7935 
Cell: 479-236-0822 

Sr. Vice President-Business Development, Arvest Bank-Springdale, AR 
January 24, 2011 to present 

Previous: President-Springdale Market, First Security Bank-Springdale, AR 
March 1, 2003 to January 2011 

Graduate of University of Central Arkansas in 1976 with a Bachelor of Business 
Administration Degree 

Chairman- Ozark Guidance Center Board of Directors, Board Member- Ozark Guidance 
Foundation 

Past President and Founding Board member, Springdale Public Schools Education Foundation, 
currently serving on the Board 

Commission Member-Springdale Advertising and Promotions Commission since 2011 

Board Member of Local (Northwest Arkansas) Arkansas Workforce Investment Board 

Board Member and Treasurer Brandon Burlsworth Foundation since its inception 

Former Chairman and Board Member Springdale Chamber of Commerce (Chairman in 2005). 

Steering Committee of the Single Parent Scholarship Fund 

United Way Campaign Cabinet 

Public Address announcer for Springdale Har-Ber High School Basketball and Southwest Jr. 
High football since 2004 

Former Chairman and Commissioner of the Arkansas State Contractor's Licensing Board, 

Residential Committee 

Board Member Arkansas State Chamber of Commerce 

~ 
QO 
~ 


	City Council Agenda      March 10, 2015
	6.  CC Min 02-24-15
	8.  Ord - Correct Scriveners Error
	9.  Reso - Setting a Hearing Date
	10. Ord - Annexing prop 
	11. (A) Ord - Rezoning Prop at 2757 Lowell Rd
	11. (B) Ord - Accepting lots in Legendary Subdiv.
	11. (C) Reso - Adopting revised master trail plan
	12. (A) Ord - Amending Chapter 114
	12. (B) Ord - Amending Chapter 22
	13. (A) Reso - Condemnation Settlement - Wilhite
	13. (B) Reso - Condemnation Settlement - Wilhite
	14. (A) Reso - Change in Police Dept Staff 
	14. (B) Amending St. Dept Budget
	15. Ord - Clean up Lien  on prop.
	16. Reso - Appointment to NWA Airport Authority



